STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

__—




‘?_'ETANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

ANNUAL REPORT-2017

ke BIISTG SRS FIfee
| STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

Head Office: Civil Engineers Bhaban, 69, Mohakhali C/A (Level-05), Dhaka-1212,
TEL: 02-9888548, 02-9880706, 02-9846040, Fax: 880-02-58812756,
E-mail: inffo@standardinsurance.com.bd, Web site: www.standardinsurance.com.bd

(_ANNUAL REPORT-2017




<®STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

”./—-'"——_—\—_(l

CORPORATE INFORMATION

NOTICE OF THE 17 AGM

EDARD OF DIRECTORS

MAMAGEMENT TEAM

ACTIVITIES IN PICTURES

DIRECTOR'S RESUME

BOARD OF DIRECTOR'S REPORT
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
COMPLIANCE REPORT OM SEC'S NOTIFICATION
AUDIT COMMITTEE

DIRECTOR'S CERTIFICATE

COMPANY'S PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
AUDITOR'S REFORT

BALANCE SHEET
FROFIT & LOSS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT

43

a0

52
54 7
56 T
58
60 — |
61 |
62 ~ |
717
72—
a3 = |
74

03
04
05
06
a7
L]
11
24
35
40
41
42
43

46

SIN3i1LNOD

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
CONSOLIDATED REVENUE ACCOUNT
FIRE INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT
MARINE INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT
MOTOR INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT
MISCELLANEOUS INSURANCE REVEMUE ACCOUNT
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

CHANGES IN EQUITY

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

SCHEDULE OF FIXED ASSETS
CLASSIFIED SUMMARY OF ASSETS
BRANCH OFFICES

PROXY FORM

___-"'"'—-—--:

ANNUAL REPORT-2017 )




‘?STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Date of Incorporation - MNovember 03, 1999

Commencement of Business 3 November 03, 1999

Registration with the Department of Insurance : December 23, 1999

Authorized Capital : Tk. 100.00 crore

Paid up Capital : Tk. 35.78 crore

Date of Approval of raising of Capital Tk. 9crore

2 : 3D
From Securities and Exchange Commission Sty 8. <000

QOctober 16, 2008

Date of Lottery for allotment of 9,00,000 (Nine Lac) Shares

Date of Listing of Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. (DSE) November 25, 2008

Date of Listing of Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE) November 25, 2008

First Trading in DSE & CSE - November 25, 2008
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Notice of the 18™ Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the 18" Annual General Meeting of Standard Insurance Limited will be held on
Tuesday, the 26" June, 2018 at 10.00 a.m. at Spectra Convention Center Limited, House # 19, Road #
07, Gulshan-01, Dhaka-1212, to transact the following business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Directors’ Report, the Audited Accounts for the year ended 31%
December, 2017.

2. To declare dividend for the year ended 31% December, 2017 as recommended by the Board of
Directors.

3. To consider appointment of Auditors for the year 2018 and fix their remuneration.
4. To elect Directors as per Articles of Association of the Company.

5. To elect Director of the Company from the public shareholder as per Articles of Association of the
Company.

6. To transact any other business which may be placed before the meeting with the permission of the
Chair.

By order of the Board of Directors

by

(Md. Kowser Munshi)
Company Secretary

Dated: 03™ June, 2018.

Notes:

1. g3d May, 2018 is scheduled as record date. The valued sharsholders whose names will
appear in the Share Register/Depositary Register of the Company on the record date will be
eligible to attend the meeting and entitled to vote.

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint another person as his/her
proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf.

3. Proxy form duly stamped must be submitted at the Company's Head Office not later than 48
(Forty Eight) hours before the time scheduled for the meeting.

4. Entry to the Annual General Meeting is reserved only for the shareholders or his/her proxy.
Mo guests and children shall be allowed enitrance at the meeting.

w
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CHAIRMAN
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DIRECTOR’S
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MANAGEMENT TEAM

OF
HEAD OFFICE

~management

& CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
= Md. Abdul Matin Sarker

J. ADDITIONAL MANAGING DIRECTOR
= Md. Murul Islam Dali

& DEPUTY MANAGING DIRECTOR
= Md., Abdul Halim
# ASSISTANT MANAGING DIRECTOR

= Md. Ali Imam

ASSISTANT MANAGING DIRECTOR
& COMPANY SECRETARY

= Md. Kowser Munshi

& CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
= Md. Mohiuddin Al-Mamun

+ HEAD OF INTERNAL AUDIT

Md, Kamruzzaman

SENIOR MANAGER

Md. Galam Yeasdani (Underwriting Department)
Md. Kamruzzaman{Branch Control Department)
Mr. Uttem Kumar Roy (Re-Insurance Department)
&~ AUDITORS

Syful Shamsul Alam & Co.

Chartered Accountants
15, Dilkusha C/&, {5‘“ Floor)
Dhaka-1000.

& REGISTERED OFFICE
= atandard Insurance Limited

{

»
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§ 89

g

Civil Engineesrs Bhaban

‘68 Mohakhali, C/A (Level-05)

Dhaka-1212.

Tel: 02-9888548, 02-9880706, 02-9846040
Fax:; 88-02-58812756

E-mail : info@standardinsurance.com.bd
G-mail : standardinsuranceltd@gmail.com
Website ; www.standardinsurance.com.bd
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A view of shareholders in the 17 Annual General Meeting.

Honorable Chairman H.T.M Quader Newaz addressing in the 17" Annual General Meeting,
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Chief Exgcuti of Standard Insurance Limited Md
addressing in the 17" Annual General

i v
An honorable shareholder during the 17" Annual Ganeral M
July, 2017 at Spectra Convention Center Limited addrassing the meeting.
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- BRIEF RESUME OF THE DIRECTORS
Mr. H.T.M Quader Newaz:

H.T.M Quader Newaz has been the Chairman of Standard Insurance Limited since in 2002. Hehas
obtained the MBA degree.He has engaged in business for the last 22 years In different sectors like
Manufacturing and Export of readymade Garments, Export & Import and Trading. His business
affiliation is versatile and diversified. He is associated as the Director of Adhunik Poshak Shilpa Ltd,
Burungi Sportswear Ltd, Barura Taxtile Products Ltd, Crazy Fashions Ltd, Chandla Garments Ltd, Civil
Dresses Ltd, Kazipur Fashions Ltd, Peak Fashions Lid, Standard Fashions Ltd, and Wear Mag Ltd.

Mrs. Mahmuda Begum:

Mahmuda Begum was born in the year 1852 in a respectable Muslim family. She obtained the Masters
degree from Dhaka University. She sarned a notable fame in business community for her remarkable
business activities particularly in the field of Engineering, Real Estate, Textile & Readymade Garments
etc. Her business affiliation is versatile and diversified. She is associated as the Director of Standard
Insurance Ltd, Amex Ltd, Amotex Ltd, Adhunik Poshak Shilpa Ltd, Burungi Sportswear Ltd, Barura
Taxtile Productis Ltd, Civil Dresses Ltd, Standard Garments Ltd, Standard Fashions Lid, Standard
Stitches Ltd, Standard Group Lid, Tulagaon Fashions Ltd, The Civil Engineers Ltd, Wear Mag Ltd, and
sponsor shareholder of Jamuna Bank Ltd.

Mrs. Husna-Ara-Begum:

Husna-Ara-Begum was bom in the year 1954 in a respectable Muslim family. She obtained the
Graduation degree. She earned a notable fame in business community for her remarkable business
activities particularly in the field of Engineering, Real Estate, Textile & Readymade Garments etc.She ig
associated as the Director of Standard Insurance Ltd, Amex Ltd, Amotex Ltd, Adhunik Poshak Shilpa
Ltd, Burungi Sportswear Lid, Barura Taxtile Products Ltd, Civil Dresses Ltd, Standard Garments Ltd,
Standard Fashions Ltd, Standard Stitches Ltd, Standard Group Ltd, Tulagaon Fashions Ltd, The Civil
Engineers Lid, Wear Mag Ltd, and sponsor shareholder of Jamuna Bank Ltd.

Mrs. Tasmiah Rahman:

Tasmiah Rahman was born in the year 1975 in a respectable Muslim family. She obtained the
Graduation degree from USA. She is associated as the Director of Standard Insurance Lid and
Shareholder of Amex Ltd, Amotex Ltd, Adhunik Poshak Shilpa Lid, Burungi Sportswear Lid, Barura
Taxtile Products Lid, Civil Dresses Lid, Standard Garments Lid, Standard Fashions Lid, Standard
Stitches Ltd, Standard Group Lid, Tulagaon Fashions Lid, The Civil Engineers Lid, Wear Mag Lid and
sponsor shareholder of Jamuna Bank Lid.

Mr. Hasnat Mosharraf:

Hasnat Mosharraf was born in the year 1875 in a respectable Muslim family. He obtained the Maslers
degree from Bond University of Australia. He earned a notable fame in business community for his
remarkable business activities particularly in the field of Engineering, Real Estate, Textile & Readymade
Garments etc. His business affiliation is versatile and diversified. He is associated as the Director of
Standard Insurance Ltd, Amex Lid, Amolex Ltd, Adhunik Poshak Shilpa Ltd, Burungi Sportswear Ltd,
Barura Taxtile Products Ltd, Civil Dresses Ltd, Standard Garments Ltd, Standard Fashions Lid,
Standard Stitches Lid, Standard Group Ltd, Tulagaon Fashions Ltd, The Civil Engineers Ltd, Wear Mag

Ltd, and sponsor shareholder of Jamuna Bank Ltd.
_--—-._—._'-—l-'-‘
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Mr. Hasib Mosharraf:

Hasib Mosharraf was born in the year 1978 in a respectable Muslim family. He obtained the Masters
degree from Bond University of Australia. He earned a notable fame in business community for his
remarkable business activities particularly in the field of Engineering, Real Estate, Textile & Readymade
Garments etc, His business affiliation is versatile and diversified. He is associated as the Director of
Standard Insurance Ltd and Shareholder of Amex Ltd, Amotex Ltd, Adhunik Poshak Shilpa Ltd, Burungi
Sportswear Ltd, Barura Taxtile Products Ltd, Civil Dresses Ltd, Standard Garments Ltd, Standard
Fashions Ltd, Standard Stitches Ltd, Standard Group Ltd, Tulagaon Fashions Ltd, The Civil Engineers
Ltd, Wear Mag Ltd, and sponsor shareholder of Jamuna Bank Ltd.

Mr. Md. Kaisar Ahmed:

Md. Kaisar Ahmed was born in the year 1964 in a respectable Muslim family. He obtained the
Graduation from B.SC Engineering (Civil) from Dhaka. He is the Director of Standard Insurance Ltd.

Mr. Md. Khalid Hussain Khan:

Engr. Md. Khalid Hussain Khan was born in the year 1966 in a respectable Muslim family. He obtained
the Graduation from B.Sc. Engineering (Mechanical) Rajshahi. He is the Independent director of
Standard Insurance Ltd and other director of Spectra Properties Ltd, Spectra Feeds Ltd, Spectra
Oxigen Ltd, Spectra Poltry Ltd, Sonipon Organics Ltd and Managing Director of Spectra International
Ltd.

Mr. Shafiqul Haque Talukder:

Engr. Shafiqul Hague Talukder was born in the year 1963 in a respectable Muslim family. He obtained
the Graduation from B.S.C Engineering (Civil) Dhaka. He is the Independent Director of Standard
Insurance Ltd and Managing Director of Startlight Ltd.

Mrs. Faria Rahman:

Faria Rahman was born in a respectable muslim family in the year 1983. She obtained the Graduation
on B.S.C Computer Engineering from USA. She is the director of Standard Insurance Limited.

Mr. Faheem Mosharraf:

Faheem Mosharraf was born in a respectable muslim family in the year 1984. He obtained the Master
degree from Canada. He is the director of Standard Insurance Limited.

(10 ,
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. DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim,
Assalamu Alaikum,
Dear Sharehoilders,

On behalf of my colleagues in the Board of Directors of Standard Insurance Limited, | take this
opportunity to welcome you all to the 18" Annual General Meeling and take the privilege of presenting
the Annual Report together with the Audited Financial Statements including Balance Sheet as at 31*
December 2017, Profit & Loss Account, Revenue Accountis and Cash Flow Statements for the year

ended 31 December, 2017 and the Auditors' Report thereon.

Dear Members,

Your Company Standard Insurance Limited had sailed its anchor at the end of the year 19989 upon
getting permission of the Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh. Since then our efforts in
establishing Standard Insurance Limited in a very good position has been going on. Present position of
the Company is the result of our joint effort. | believe, our progress will reach its destination by the grace
of Alrmighty Allah along with your co-operation in all respects.

GENERAL INSURANCE INDUSTRY AND SIL BUSINESS IN 2017:

With a view to reforming the Insurance Industry, the Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority
{IDRA) had introduced some restrictions on placing sponsor's business. Payment of commission at a
uniform rate of 15% in all classes of premium was also introduced since 1% April 2012 payable only to
properly licensed agents after deduction of 5% tax at source. Some of the big policy holders of your
Company like the multinationals took global policies of their risks from their own re-insurance at
fantastic low rates of premium for depriving the country of a legitimate share of the premium.

While we have highlighted the back side of the picture, yet we are equally prepared and competent to
face the challenges with courage and pragmatism. Efficiency in management, professional skill, careful
selection and professionally efficient business underwriting earned for us an image conductive to
business environment during the year. As a result you will be happy to know that the gross premium
income of your Company was Taka 214.72 million during the year 2017, which you will appreciale in the
present adverse market siluations and in the fierce competition among the insurers of the country. In
this regard we always welcome your valuable suggestions for the betterment of the Company.
Inshaallah, our effort shall continue to achieve still better result in the coming days.

NET PROFIT AND RESERVE:

In the face of various hurdles and ups and downs in the market, your Company has been able to retain
its operation profitability with a view to building up of a solid base. Standard Insurance Limited earned a
net profit of Taka 82.29 million before taxation. Out of the net profit Taka 21.00 million has been
transferred to reserve for exceptional loss in order to maintain strong base for meeting future probable
exceptional claim or catastrophe. Taka 24.28 million has been transferred to provision for income tax
and the balance of net profit has been transferred to retained surplus, general reserve and dividend
account.

|
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EARNING PER. SHARE (EP3): d

In the year 2017 — Company's Met Profit after Tax stood at Tk. 57.82 million which calculates earnings
per share (EPS) Tk. 1.62 as compared to 0.98 on Tk. 31.90 million in the previous year 2016.

5 YEARS PERFORMACE AT A GLANCE:
(Taka in Million)

Particulars 2017 | 2016 | 2015 | 2014 | 2013
Gross premium 214.72 | 39.40 | 211.55 | 386.88 | 393.49
Net premium 160.95 | 25.41 | 109.75 | 244.50 | 261.31
Claims paid (82.21) | 0.21 | 3829 | 99.80 | 34.25
Commission Earned | 15.18 | 2.03 | 27.39 | 30.25 | 34.84
Underwriting Profit 4972 | 2575 | 59.07 | 4663 | 49.71
Investment Income 53.47 | 31.90 64.63 | 76.01 | 56.39
Pre Tax Profit 8229 50.57 113.74 | 110.04 | 92.03
Tax Provision | 2428 | 1867 37.10 | 44.09 | 26.36
Investment [ 789.38 | 722.57 751.00 | 717.91 | 593.85
Total Assets | 980.39 | 887.78 896.87 | 859.00 | 801.19

DIVIDEND:

The Board of Directors of the Company after making necessary reserves and provisions as mentioned
in the appropriation of profit proposes and recommends for declaration of 10 % Stock dividend for all
shareholders for the year 2017 that will involve an amount of Tk.3,57,82,300.00.

INVESTMENT: ;

Your Company has a total investment of Tk. 789.38 million consisting of National Investment Bond,
Fixed Deposit with different banks & Shares.

INSURANCE CLAIM:

Various Companies of Standard Group have been damaged by the Fire broke out on 28.11.2013. Re-
insurance with Sadharan Bima Corporation has been properly done against this loss. We are hopeful to
get the lion’s share of this loss from Sadharan Bima Corporation.

HUMAN RESOURCES:

We believe that only a quality & practically skilled hand can produce a quality work. Mere academic
gualification cannot bring good performance unless there is a combination of educational and practical
knowledge and training thereby. Keeping this in mind, Standard Insurance Limited, since its inception,
has been putting emphasis on "On-Job Training". Officers, on selective basis, have been sent to various
training Institutions. To maintain ocur standard and efficiency we will continue to follow the above policy
for keeping our Human Resources well trained so that their potential are gainfully utilised in all
pUrposSes.

.. _ANNUAL REPORT-2017)




‘E__‘STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

OPERATION OF BUSINESS:

We now inform that the License of our Company was cancelled and all operations including financial
transactions were stopped for a period of aboul 16(Sixteen) months effective from 21 June, 2015 to 16
October, 2016 by the Insurance Development and Regulatory Authorily (IDRA). There after the
Company, step by step to ils right earnest observed the necessary formalities with the Government and
subsequently the IDRA was pleased to re-issue our License on 17 October, 2016,

FLUCTUATION OF PROFIT:

It may be mentioned here that we are compelled to suspend our operation because of the order of
Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA) for 18 (Eighteen) months. Now we are in
operation. We hope that we shall be able to get back our share of business in the forth coming years as
we have good reputation in the insurance business.

GOING CONCERN:

The Board of Directors of Standard Insurance Limited has made annual assessment about whether
there exist material uncertainties which may cast significant concern. The Directors' assessment of
whether the Company is a going concern, involves making appropriate inquiries including review of
budget, forecast, assumptions and future outcome of inherent uncertainties in existence. The Directors
are convinced by some indicators, which give reasonable assurance as to Company's ability to continue
as a going concern for the foreseesable future.

CREDIT RATING:

You may be aware that the Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority had earlier instructed all
Insurance Companies for mandatory Credit Rating. The Credit Rating result of your Company comes
out satisfactory. Argus Credit Rating Service Ltd. (ACRSL) has done the Rating. We have been
awarded “(A-)" which denotes "Good Financial Security”.

BOARD MEETING ATTENDANCE:

During the year, 5 (Five) Board Meetings were held. The attendance of the Directors is shown in
Annexure-1.

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING:

The pattern of shareholding as per clause 1.5 (xxi) of the BSEC Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/ 2006-
158/134/Admin/44 dated 7 August 2012 is shown in Annexure-2.

KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA.:

The Company's summarized key operating and financial data for the last five years are shown in page-
12.

BRIEF RESUME OF THE DIRECTORS:

EBrief resume of the Directors as per clause 1.5 (xxii) of the BSEC Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/ 20086-
158/134/Admin/44 dated 7 August 2012 is shown in page-9.

(CANNUAL REPORT-2017
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REPORT ON THE ACTIVITIES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Fursuant to the clause 3.5 of the BSEC Nolification No. SEC/CMRRCD/ 2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated
7 August 2012 the activilies of the Audit Committee have been shown in page 40.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE REPORT:

Fursuant to the clause 7{ii) of the BESEC Molification Mo. SEC/CMRRCD/ 2008-158/134/Admin/44 dated
7 August 2012 we attach the Company's compliance status as Annexure-3.

CERTIFICATION ON COMPLIANCE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Certificate from professional accountants on compliance with the conditions as per clause 7(i) of the
BSEC Motiflcation No. SEC/CMRRCD/ 2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated 7 August 2012 has been shown
as Annexure-4.

OTHER REGULATORY DISCLOSURE:

The Company is aware of its various risks and concerns, mainly from the policy and regulatory
requirements, and is prepared to meet those by systematic control. Financial Risk management has
been disclosed in the Director's Report.

All transactions with related parties have been made on a commercial basis. Details of the related
party and transactions have been disclosed under note 25 of the financial statement.

The Company's |IPO was made during inception. No further issue of any instrument was made
during the year.

From inception, the financial results of the Company have continued to grow as reflected in the
yearly financial statement of the Company.

Financial Statements are presented as per insurance act 1938 (New Act-2010) which prescribed
formats for presenting accounts, accordingly the Balance Sheet has been prepared in the format
[Form=A], set out in part 1 of the First Schedule, the Revenue account of each class of business in
the format [ from—A] given in part || of the Third Schedule, Profit and loss Account and, Profit and
loss Appropriation Account as per format [Form — B and C] Prescribed in part — 1l of the Second
Schedule, other disclosure requirements are fully followed. No items of income and expense are to
be presented as extraordinary gain or loss’ in the financial statements.

Mo significant variations except explain in the director’'s report under the head line operation of
business have occurred between quarterly and final financial results of the Company during 2017.

During the year, no fees pald against board meeting attendance. The remuneration of Chief
Executive Officer has been mentioned in Note 28 of the Financial Statements.

All significant deviation from the previous year in operating result of the Company have been
highlighted and reasons therefore have been explained.

The key operation and financial data for the last five years have been disclosed in the Director's
Repaort.

Company has proposed final dividend for the year 2017.

During 2017, a total ef 5({five) Board meetings were held, which met the regulatory requirements in
this respect. The attendance records of the Directors are shown in Annexure-1 to this report.

Shareholding Patterns of the Company as on 31 December, 2017 are shown in Annexure-2 to this
report.
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The Directors' profiles have been included in the Annual Report as per BEEC Guidelines,

License of the Company was cancelled and all operations including financial transactions were
stopped for a period of about 16(Sixteen) months effective from 21 June, 2015 to 16 October,
2016 by the Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA). There after the Company,
step by step lo its right eamest observed the necessary formalities with the Government and
subsequently the IDRA was pleased to re-issue the License on 17 October, 2016.

The Company has sound and strong operational strength and ability to continue as a going
concern. As such there is no doubt of its continuity.

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS ON FINANCIAL REPORTS:

The financial statements prepared by the management of the Company present fairly it's state of affairs,
the result of its operations, cash flows and the changes in equity during the year 2017;

Proper books of account as required by law have been maintained;

Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparaton of the financial
staterments and that the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment;

International Accounting Standard (IAS), as applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in
preparation and presentation of the financial statements;

The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implermented and monitored;

There are no significant doubts upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concern;

AUDITORS:

The Auditors of the company M/S. Syful Shamsul Alam & Co., Chartered Accountants retire upon
holding this Annual General Meeting (AGM) and being eligible they offer themselves for re-appointment.

DIRECTORS-APPOINTMENT:

In accordance with the provision of clauses 112 of the Articles of Association of the Company, the
following sponsor directors will retire and being eligible offer themselves for re-election:

1. H.T.M Quader Newaz

2. Mahmuda Begum

In accordance with the same provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company, Faheem
Mosharraf, Director from amongst the public subscribers, also retires and offers herself for re-election.

The notice of the 18™ Annual General Meeting containing information relevant to the election of
Directors from public subscribers, was published in two national dailies.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

| take this opportunity, on behalf of the Board of Directors, to express my heartfelt gratitude to all of our
valued clients, shareholders and well wishers home and abroad for their wholehearted co-operation and
active support in discharging the responsibilities reposed on me and the board during the year under
review,

’M@
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I also thank the Ministry of Finance and the Ministry of Commerce, the Insurance Development and
Regulatory Authority, the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms, Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (BSEC), Government and Non-Government organizations, Sadharan Bima
Corporation, Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE) and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited (CSE),
scheduled Banks and many others for their sincere support and whole hearted co-operation to our
Company.

I, on behalf of the Board, also put on record my deep appreciation for the services and loyalty of the
executives, officers and employees of the Company at all levels without which we could not have
achieved this result,

We also express our sincere gratitude to Bangladesh Bank, Insurance Association, Insurance
Academy, Scheduled Banks & Sadharan Bima Corporation for their co-operation and support.

My thanks also to the Chief Executive Officer, Advisers, Additional Managing Directors, Deputy
Managing Directors and all Executives, Officers and Staff of the Company for their excellent, sincere,
dedicated efforts in achieving Company's target during the year under review.

The Company remains fully committed to its deep determination and ideoclogy of personalized client
service up to the satisfaction of valued customers. To ensure overall improvement including the
Company’s financial security your kind suggestion and opinion are always welcome.

| now, for and on behalf of my colleagues appeal to the magnanimily of the valued shareholders kindly
to accept and approve the Annual Accounts and Directors’ Report placed before vou.

Thanking you,
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,

—=ane (VA

H.T.M Quader Newaz
Chairman
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) Internal Control and Risk Management

Internal Control:

Internal Control system is implemented in SIL as organization's structure, work and authaority flows,
pecple and management information system, designed to help the organization accomplish specific
goal or objective. In SIL for implementation Internal Control & Audit Evaluation pursue the following
steps;

* Determination of the established controls
= Texts of Transactions

=  Evaluation Process

=  Application of Substantive Tests

=  Documeantation of Review

= Reporting to Management

= Follow-up

Risk Management:

The management of Standard Insurance Limited attaches utmost importance to the process of Risk
management. This entails detailed analysis faced by the Company and proposing effective controls in
place to mitigate and/or manage such risks, The following is a summary of broad categories risks and
Company's action plans to deal with them.

A) Strategic Risk: Risks associated with the Company's future business plans and strategies. This
includes failure of future business plans due to aggressive marketing of competitors, expansion or
entry of new competitors, etc. The Company's response:

i. Preparation of medium term Business Plans and approved by the Board.

ii. Business objectives seton annual basis

ii. Business development review on quarterly basis and actions taken to counter unfavorable
deviations.

iv. Budget review is also conducted on quarterly basis.

B) Regulatory Risk: Arising out of Company's inability to comply with wvarious regulatory
requirements. The Company deems this as a low risk due:;

i.  The Company has traditionally been a 100% law abiding entity.

ii. The Board and management attaches utmost importance to the compliance requirements.

iii. The Audit Committee performs maonitoring functions in ensuring total compliance.

C) Insurance Underwriting Risks: Arising out of faulty underwriting decisions and imposing high level
of exposures on the Company. The Company’s response:

i. Checks and balances through monitaring

ii. By ensuring adherence to manuals

ii. By periodical review of underwriting data

iv. Training of officers and staff in all aspects of insurance underwriting
v. Underwriting audit by Internal Audit Department

D) Re-Insurance Risks: Arising out of assumption of risks in excess of companies usual retentions
and due failure of reinsurers to meet their liability. The Company’s response:

i. Adherence to underwriting limits prescribed by management

ii. Working in close liaison with Re-Insurance Department

iii. Use of Reinsurers meeting the minimum rating as prescribed by the Regulators
iv. Audit conducted at regular interval

@
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E)} Claim Reserving Risks: Due to inadequate reserving of claims to meet future liabilities. The
Company's response:

i. Proper recording of all claims intimated

ii. Processing and monitoring of all claims within prescribed time limits

iii. Reserves created as soon as preliminary assessment of a loss is carried out.
iv. Review of outstanding claims on quarterly basis

F) Investment Risks: Arising out of investment decisions and acceptance of high exposures in any
one type of investment instrument. The Company's response;

I. The Company follows a conservative investment policy with minimum exposures to investments
which are volatile in nature

ii. The Board provides guidance in matters of new investmenls

iil. Performance of investments portfolios is reported to the Board

iv. Regular monitoring is performed by the management.

G) Credit Risks: The Company considers this to be a low risk factor since no credit is extended to
insurance customers, except under Bank guarantees. Nevertheless regular monitoring for other debt
collections is carried out.

H) Balance Sheet and Market Risks: Balance sheet and market risk relate to the strength of the
Company's balance sheet and the degree of risk inherent in the investment portfolio, Law risk assets
include government bonds, whereas Company shares may be associated with a high-risk category.
Risk levels are further influenced by the quality to individual investments as measured by credit ratings
from independent ratings agencies.

I) Counterparty Default Risks: Insurance companies rely on being paid by third parties, including the
Company's reinsurers and investment counterparts. Counterparties may not be able to pay their
ongoing obligations (for example, interest an a corporate bond or rent by a lessee) or they may not be
able to meet their obligations on time. Also an investment may not be convertible into cash despite a
legal obligation to do so (for example, a redeemable preference share) or such conversion to cash may
not occur within the contracted time frame.

J) Legal and Regulatory Risks: Insurance companies run the legal risk of being sued for a denial of
a claim. Insurers companies can take an aggressive stance on claims payments, leading to low claims
payments and high litigation costs. Alternatively they may take a compliant position, which would lead to
high claims payments but low litigation costs. Regulatory risk relates to the risk of the Company's
officers or its agents failing fo comply with the rules of the industry regulator.

K) Liquidity Risks: Arising out of maintenance of insufficient liquid resources to meet claim payments
and other obligations. The Company’s response:

I.  The Company follows a policy of rmaintaining high liquid and near liguid resoures.

ii. The maturity of its fixed deposits and other investments is matched, as far as possible, with its
outgoing commitments and obligations.

iii. Regular monitoring of its liguid resources is conducted by the Board.

L) Socio-politico-economic Risks: Arising out of changes in the country's political, social and
economic environment which negatively impacts on the insurance business. The Company's
response:

i. These risk factors are taken into consideration while preparing the Company's business plans

ii. The Company makes efforts to keep itself abreast of developments of these factors through
continuous study and monitoring.

ii. As a tool to its business growth, positive developments in the social and economic arena are
factored into product development and expansion of sales. )

—"—\___—_’-—"”’
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5 Board Meeting Attendance

Annexure-1

- Sl. No

(1)

___Name of Directors Attendance
| H.T.M Quader Newaz 5
Mahmuda Begum S
Husna-Ara-Begum =
Tasmiah Rahman - 4
Faria Rahman 4
Hasnat Masharraf 5
Hasib Mosharraf 5
Faheem Mosharraf ]
Md. Shafigul Hague Talukder 5
Md. Khalid Hussain Khan 5
Md. Kaisar Ahmed 2
Pattern of Shareholding: Annexure-2
Name of Shareholding of Directors | Total Share Percentage of Share
Parent/Subsidiary/Associated ' i Kt
Companies and other related parties, ;
Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, CFO and Head of Internal Audit
(2) and their spouses and minor children.
Directors :
H.T.M Quader Newaz 23,85,485 6.67%
Mahmuda Begum 11,92, 741 3.33%
Husna- Ara —Begum 11,892,741 3.33%
Tasmiah Rahman 23,85,485 6.67%
Faria Rahman 18,652,290 5.18%
Hasnat Mosharraf 23,85,485 6.67%
Hasib Mosharraf 11,92, 741 3.33%
Faheem Mosharraf 18,40,103 514%
Engr. Shafiqul Haque Talukder 3.,50,182 0.98%
| Engr. Md. Khalid Hussain Khan 23,852 0.06%
Md. Kaisar Ahmed 3,770,749 1.04%
Sponsors ;
Engr. A.K.M Mosharraf Hussain 11,892,741 3.33%
Engr. Md. Atiqur Rahman 11,92,741 3.33%
hd. Tofazzal Al 11,82, 741 2.34%
Chief Executive Officer Mil Mil
Company Secretary Mil Mil
Chief Financial Officer Nil Nil
Head of Internal Audit Mil Mil
Executives il Mil
General public 1,70,32,232

47.60% |

i s—
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Corporate Governance refers to the system by which corporations are directed and controlled.
Corporate governance structure specifies the distribution of rights and responsibilities among different
participants such as the Board of directors, managers, shareholders, creditors, regulators and other
stakeholders and specifies the rules and procedures for making decisions in corporate affairs.
Corporate governance provides structure through which corporations / companies set and persue their
objectives. Corporate governance is a mechanism for monitoring the actions, policies and decisions of
corporations/companies. |t involves alignment of interests among the shareholders.

Corporate Governance Practice:

Standard Insurance Limited (SIL} has given the key priority over the corporate governance practice.
Corporate governance |s practiced in every level of the management of the Company i.e, from Directors
to the junior level employees. It is the Board of directors' responsibilities to implement corporate
governance system in the Company and the Board of Directors in Standard Insurance Limited is doing
so applying their best knowledge and expertise complying with the rules |aid down by the BSEC
notification NO.SEC/CMMRRCD/2006-158/Admin/02-08 dated February 20, 20086,

Composition of the Board of Directors:

The Board comprises 11 directors. The Chairman who has been elected from the Board Members. The
compaosition of the Board complies with the rules of IDRA & notification of BSEC. Directors of the
Company have talent, required skills and well experience in providing prudent guidance in respect to
the operation of the Insurance business. The Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer of the Company
are different bodies with separate functions and responsibilities.

Roles and Responsibilities of the Board

The Articles of Association of the Company has given the Board of Directors the extensive power
including the day to day management of the Company. The Board is proactive in appropriate application
of the corporate governance system and it puts its best effort to extract a positive result that can make
the Company well governed and well structured. The Board of Directors has full control over the
Company's day to day affairs and is also fully accountable to the shareholders. The Board also
formulates the strategic objectives and policy framework for the Company. In discharging the above
responsibilities the Board carries out the following functions as per the charter of the Board:

= Determine, monitor and evaluate strategies, policy, management performance criteria and
business plan.

» Periodic and timely reporting to the shareholders on the affairs, progress and performance of the
Company,

* Ensuring proper decision making and accountability structure throughout the Company.
=  Approval of annual budgets including major capital expenditure proposals.
=  Critical evaluation of all proposals which requires Board's approval and\or directives.

* Regular review of financial pedformance and overdue situations.
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* Appointment and evaluation of the performance of the top management positions.

* Ensuring that the senior management team has the necessary skill and experience to perform
their function effectively in the best interest of the Company,

= Monitoring the adequacy, appropriateness and operation of internal control.
Role of the Chairman:

The main function of the Chairman is to preside at Meetings. The Chairman of Standard Insurance
Limited is not the Chief Executive of the Company. The Chairman's function is to supervise
management and not to be part of it. The Chairman of the Company ensures the existence of an
effective strategic planning system and the appropriate consideration of the future development
possibilities and also acts as a counselor, adviser and listener to the Chief Executive and, where
necessary, other members of the Board.

Role of the Chief Executive Officer:

The Chief Executive Officer is responsible for the administration and daily business of the Company. He
is the chief administrative officer of the Company. The Articles of Association of the Company and the
guidelines of the IDRA refers his duties and responsibilities to the Company. He implements the Board's
strategy and policy as per guidance of the Board of Directors. He looks after the day-to-day business
and is accountable to the Board for the financial and operational activities of the Company.

Role of the Company Secretary:

A Company Secretary is the key officer of the Company, he is responsible with regard to ensuring
compliance with statutory and regulatory requirements and for ensuring that decisions of the Board of
Directors are implemented. The Corporate Governance Guidelines issued by the BSEC also requires a
full-fledged Company Secretary distinct from other managers of the Company. The Company Secretary
ensures that an organization complies with relevant legislation and regulation, and keeps board
members informed of their legal responsibilities. The Company Secretary is the Company's named
representative on legal documents and it is his responsibility that the Company and its shareholders
operate within the law. It is also his responsibility to register and communicate with the shareholders, to
ensure that dividends are paid and to maintain Company's records, such as, lists of Directors and
shareholders, and annual accounts.

Board Meeting:

The Directors get together time to time to review the activities of the Company and decide the topics
relating to policy and accordingly monitor the progress of the Company. The Companies Act 1994 and
Articles of Association of the Company require Board Meeting of the Directors and accordingly Standard
Insurance Limited holds the Meeting in time.

Independent Directors:

To comply with the requirements of corporate governance as per BSEC Notification, the Board of
Directors appointed 2 (two) qualified and experienced persons as independent Directors of the
Company. The Independent Directors have complied with the following criteria and ensured their duties

and responsibilities in the Board as recommended by the BSEC notification:
__-—.-__,_——'-'.

—‘——\____
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Qualification of the Independent Directors:

(i) Independent Directors are qualified and well experienced and able to ensure compliance with
financial, regulatory and corporate laws and can make meaningful contribution to business.

(i) Mame of 2 (Two) Independent Directors of the Company are stated below along with their
qualification and background:

" Name | Background Qualification 1 Experience i
Engr. Shafiqul Haque Talukder Civil Enginser Above 32 Years
| Engr. Md. Khalid Hussain Khan | Civil Engineer Above 34 Years

Shareholders:

Standard Insurance Limited believes that the shareholders are not only the owners of the Company but
also real advisers of the Company. The shareholders extend their good co-operation and guidelines for
the development of the Company and the Management ensures the interest and rights of the
shareholders. The Management communicates their information through the publications of various
disclosures, in the Annual General meeting and via website.

On being entered into the register of members, shareholders acquire the following specific rights on the
Company:

{n Registration as a member

{ii} Certificate of shares

{iii) Right to transfer shares according to articles

{Iv}) Right to notices, attending meetings and speak, propose vole in person or by proxy

(v} To obtain copies of memorandum and articles of association

(vi)  To inspect registers maintained by the Company and to gel extracts if required

(vii) To participate in the appointment at the Annual General Meeting of-

a) Directors’
b) Auditors and
c) To fix Auditors remunerations

(viii) To associate in the declaration of dividend and have right to receive the dividend within the
stipulated time

{ix) To obtain copy of the minutes of Annual General Meetings

{x) Right to recsive-

a) Statutory report

b} Directors report

¢} Auditors’ repart with audited Balance Sheet and
Profit & Loss Account before the meeting

(xiy To call a mesting

The rights of a shareholder are many and Standard Insurance Limited is protecting these rights
vigilantly by providing them with all information and support in time.

Standard Insurance Limited is running its operation applying transparency and accountability and
maintaining good corporate governance. To fulfill the long-term strategic goal of the stakeholders,
Standard Insurance Limited considers and take care of the interest of employees and continue to
maintain an excellent relationship with the customers and to maintain a proper compliance with all the
applicable legal and regulatory requirements under which the Company carries out its activities.
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Financial Indications:

= Positive net current assets

* Fixed term debt with realistic renewal or repayment
= Less reliance on short term borrowing

= Continuous financial support by lenders

= Positive operating cash flow

= Consistent payment of dividend

= Credibility in payment of obligation

= Performance growth

Positive underwriting resulis and trends:

= Operating indications

= Good business expansion

= Spread of business across, diverse clientele

= Good market reputation and clients satisfaction

= Good corporate environment and employees satisfaction

Other Indications:

* Maintenance of sufficient capital base as required by law strong equity base
* Anticipates no significant change in legislation or
=  government policy

Conflicts of Interest:

Board members are aware about the matter of conflicts of interest relating to the Company. In this
connection, the Board is interested in adopting a conflict-of-interest policy that prohibits or limits the
business transactions with the board members and requires the board members to disclose those
potential conflicts. The Board agrees to disclose the conflicts when that occurs for the compliance as
corporate governance guided by the related Act and Authority. Any related party transactions or any

- other matters relating with the conflict of interest is informed to the Board and accordingly presents in
the report as a disclosure of the matter.

Appointment to the Board:

The appointment of any new director is made with the consent and approval of the Board of Directors'
Meeting and such new director retires in the immediate next Annual General Meeting (AGM). A retired
director , may offer himself for the re-appointment. Any new appointment to the Board requires
information to the Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority, the BSEC and Stock Exchanges.

Regarding appointment of Public Director a gazette was published on July 11, 1984, As per notification,
eligible directors holding minimum qualifying shares as may be determined by the Company which
should be an amount exceeding taka ten thousand on account of public subscription to the paid up
capital at least 6 months before the date of election under section 15A.

Under section 15B(3}); the date, time, place and other particulars of election and the number of Directors
to be elected shall be circulated sixty days before such election by advertisement in at least two national
daily newspapers. According to the notification nomination in the prescribed form is invited from the
eligible shareholders expressing his/her willingness to contest the election of Directors from the public
shareholders in the AGM. Elected Public Directors will be appointed for next term.

”——\_____ff
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CONDUCT FOR THE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD:

Standard Insurance Limited (SIL) has developed an appropriate code of conduct for The Board of
Directors. The Directors of the Board of Standard Insurance Limited follows the code strictly in every
step of their behavior. The Board of Directors maintains a good relationship with the employees,
customers, members, shareholders, regulator and the public. They guide, supervise and advise the
employees in respect of business related works and extends their cooperative hands as and when
required. They are conscious about the rights of the shareholders and customers and careful about
preserving those rights. The Board of Directors ensures that the Management is using the Company's
assets, property, information and resources for the interest of the Company remaining within the law.
They act in good faith and maintain the confidentiality of information entrusted to them.

Appointment of the Chief Financial Officer, the Head of Internal Audit and the Company
Secretary and their attendance in the Board Meetings:

The Company has a Chief Financial Officer, a Head of Internal Audit and a Company Secretary. Their
duties & responsibilities are separated and the Board of Directors of the Company determined it clearly.
The Chief Executive Officer supervises them regularly with the support of the Board and time to time
enhance their performance to comply with the requirements of the regulatory authority. The Company
Secretary attends the meeting regularly and notes down the matter of the meeting for preparing the
minutes. He acts as the bridge between the Board, the Management and the shareholders about the
strategic and statutory decisions and their directions too. The Chief Financial Officer and the Head of
Internal Audit attend the Meetings of the Board of Directors as and when required and presents the
agenda relating to their respective depariments.

Board Committees:

Standard Insurance Limited has several Sub commitiees under the Board. The Board members in their
meeting appoint the members for the Sub-committees including the Chairman of committee. After
fulfilment of the tenure of the commitiee, the members of committess are inter changed within the
Board members. Every Subcommittes has separate scope of work and the Board approve the terms of
references. The Sub-cormmmittees are independent and responsible to provide their expertise opinion to
the Board. At present, the following Committees are performing their duties on behalf of the Board:

Board of Directors
|

I | 1

Executive Commitiee Audit Committee Claims Committee

Executive Committee:

Executive Committee looks after the management reports of the branches performance with the
proposals and recommendations of each employee's performance in the Company and also confirms
the salary package, promotion, special increments, incentive bonus and other facilities. The Executive
Committee also enhances the pay scale of the employees time to time with the support of the
management requirements. The Commitlee consists of 4 Non executive Directors, who are appointed
by the Board of the Company and the Chief Executive Officer too. At least, 3 (Three) Meeting is to be
held in a year to confirm the facilities based on the perfformance of the Company.
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Members of the Executive Committee:

Sl. No. ‘ Name of the Members Position in the Commitiee
1. | H.T.M Quader Newaz Chairman
2. Engr. Shafiqul Haque Talukder Member
3. Engr. Md. Khalid Hussain Khan Member
4. Mahmuda Begum Member
5. Mr. Abdul Matin Sarker Chiel Execulive Officer

Chairman of the Executive Committee:

Mr. H.T.M Quader Newaz, Chairman of the committee was appointed by the Board from amongst the
directors. He has a vast knowledge in related field and is entrusted with the duty of monitoring the daily
management performance with the support of the management.

Audit Committee:

Audit committee of Standard Insurance Limited is the Sub Committee of the Board of Directors. Audit
Committee comprises 4(Four) Directors nominated by the Board of Directors. The Committee is headed
by a Director who is an Independent Director of the Company. The Chief internal Audit & Control officer
has direct access to the Committee and the Committee is directly reportable to the Board. It operates
according to the Terms of Reference approved by the Board and in compliance with the Section 3
(Three) of the Securities and Exchange Commission's Notification No, SEC/ CMRRCD/ 2006-158/ 02-
08 dated 20th April 2006. Functions and responsibilities of Audit Committee are:

i. to review with the management and the external auditors the Company's annual financial
statement and related footnotes including external auditors' reports on the financial statements
and any significant changes required by the external auditors in the statements prepared by the
Management.

ii. toreview legal and regulatory matters that may have a material impacl on financial statements,
compliance, security or operations of the Company.

iii. to conduct or authorize investigations into any matters within the committee's scope of
responsibilities,

iv. to review the financial reporting process, the system of internal control and management of
financial risk and the Company's processes for monitaring, compliance with laws and regulations
and its own code of business conduct.

v. to review the corrective measures taken by the management as regard the reports relating to
fraud and forgery, deficiency in internal control or other similar issues detected by internal and
external auditors and inspectors of the Regulatory Authorities.

vi. to review the activities and organizational structure of internal audit functions and ensure that no
unjustified restriction or limitation were made.

vii. To do any other functions as the Board may require from time to time,
Members of the Audit Committee:

5. No. Name of the Members Position in the Committee |
1: Engr. Shafiqul Haque Talukder Chairman
2. H.T.M Quader Newaz Member
3. Engr. Md. Kaisar Ahmed Member
4. | Hasnat Mosharraf Member

—‘—-\_—___
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Chairman of the Audit Committee:

Mr. Engr. Shafiqul Haque Talukder, Chairman of the committee was appointed by the Board from
amongst the non-executive directors. Mr. Engr. Shafiqul Haque Talukder, the Chairman of the audit
committee has a vast knowledge, good understanding power, experience in business and management
with accounting or finance of the Company matters.

Claims Committee:

Claims or loss handling is the materialized utility of insurance; it is the actual "product” paid for. Claims
lodged by insured and then the management of the Company classifies the loss on the basis of the
documents & papers with their knowledge and experience. The surveyors undertake an Investigation of
each claim, usually in close co-operation with the insured, determines if coverage is available under the
terms of the insurance contract, and if so, the reasonable monetary value of the claim is approved with
the advice/ permission of the Chief Executive Officer / Chairman Claim Commitiee. The Committee
looks after the customer's claims settlement procedure with the support of surveyor's report. The
strengths of our claims settlement Executive lies in its promptness and efficiency. Claims settlements
seek quick processes of claims and improve customer satisfaction. In this respect, we always take
initiatives to upgrade claims settlement processes and adopt the claims settlement system. Claims
Executives' aim are to provide the best customer services,

Members of the Claim Committee:

Sl No. | Name of the Members Position in the Committee
5 Engr. Shafiqul Haque Talukder Chairman
2. H.T.M Quader Newaz Member
3. Faheem Mosharraf Member
4, Husna-Ara Begum Member
|5 Md. Abdul Matin Sarker Chief Executive Officer

The Chairman of the Claim Committee:

Mr. Engr. Shafigul Hague Talukder, Chairman of the committee has been appointed by the Board from
amongst the Directors. He has a vast knowledge, good understanding about the business underwriting
and claim settlement procedures,

Management Team of the Company:

The Company Management is supervised by the Chief Executive Officer who is responsible for the
implementation of the policy and procedures adopted by the Board. Chief Executive Officer Implements
the internal control system, follow-up the day-to-day affairs of the management and also confirms the
safety and security of the Company. The Senior Management Team ensures Chief Executive Officer
regarding Company's improvement with the compliance of statutory and the regulatory requirements.
Chief Executive Officer must presents the Company's financial & business position in each Board
Meeting for the Directars understanding and guidance.

Management Committee:

To look after the Management position and assist their performance with a proper guidance, Chief
Executive Officer calls different Management meetings to assist him in order to perform the activities of
the Company appropriately. Chief Executive Officer regularly discusses with high officials and
concernad departmental Heads about the important issues before implementing the decisions.
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At present the following evaluation Meetings are held under the guidance of the Chief Executive Officer:

i. Senior Management Consultations Meeting
ii. Quarterly Branch Manager Performance Evaluation Meeting
iii. Annually Branch Managers Meeting

The Meetings are held to boost up the performance of employees. The branches also confirm the
profitability by applying all the rules and regulations. Report on the various aclivities of the above
mentioned Committees are presented to the Chairman for his consideration and confirmation.

Human Capital:

Despite uncertainty in the market, organizations continue to look at global growth, mergers and
acquisitions, evolving technology, regulatory change, and risk management. The landscape is also
being shaped by trends including an aging workforce with multiple generations and the reality of
distributed work in the cloud. Standard Insurance Limited views its employees as the most valuable
capital of the organization with the potential to bring superior results if inspired, led, trained and tasked
with the responsibilities in the right way. To achieve the long cherished objectives by following the
principle of merit based recruitment, Standard Insurance Limited has formulated its HR Policy manual
for recruitment and Development of Human Resources duly approved by the Board which is being
followed up meticulously to ensure right manpower for right position and developing them.

Human Resource Management:

In order to keep pace with additional human resource requirements and to enhance the employment
opportunity in the country, periodic recruitment is given as per need of the Company.

Insurance Risk and its Mitigation:

Insurance is the equitable transfer of risk of a loss, from one entity to another in exchange for payment.
It is a form of risk management primarily used to hedge against the risks of a contingent, uncertain loss.

The insurance transaction involves the insured assuming a guaranteed and known relatively small loss
in form of payment to the insurer in exchange for the insurer's promise to compensate the insured in the
case of a financial loss. The insurance Company indemnifies or compensates the insured in the case of
losses only up to the insured's interests. The insurance does not guarantee that Insured Property will
remain unharmed or undamaged in any way. The Insurance Company ensures its clients or the insured
that if any loss or damage is caused to the insured property it will indemnify the insured either by paying
the value of the insured property or at its option by replacing or reinstituting the damaged or destroyed
property subject to some terms and conditions.

The Standard Insurance Limited (SIL) operates with the aim of safeguarding the property and ensuring
the security of the financial stability of the insured. SIL imparts technical expertise in a professional
manner to the clients and loss adjusters and renders connoisseur counsels to minimize losses. In tum,
the loss adjusters and clients can improve the risk to a substantial degree and minimize the possibility
of the number of misfortunes. It is quick in claim settlements in a proper manner and the handling of
salvage after loss by the loss adjusters also contributes much to the reduction of losses.

x— s — 1
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An organization needs to understand critically the risks to which it is exposed. One incident may cause
a chain of damages that become unacceptable to the stakeholders. One type of incident may cause
fairly low damage but happen frequently then logically the risk is unacceptable. SIL through its
professionals undertakes pre-insurance surveys of large and complicated risks which ultimately
facilitate the defense of national property and wealth.

Without an understanding, insurance premiums and other monies spent on managing the wrong risks
can be wasted. Furthermore, potential damaging exposures can be missed, leading to direct loss or
even destruction of the Company.

Risk management ensures proper understanding of the right level of risk acceptance, risk control and
risk related expenditure. Furthermore, the risk and recovery planning expenditure can be neither less
nar more, than the organization needs it to be.

The Risks covered by Standard Insurance Limited are well protected by Re-insurance treaty with
Sadharan Bima Corporationthe only state owned Insurance Company. The risks which is much
higher and seems to beyond the capacity of the Company to indemnify losses if occurs, are transferred
to the Re-insurers instantly to obtain facultative protection. SIL, reinsures insurance risks with a number
of other renowned insurance Company at home and abroad.

The pre-underwriting inspection of fire hazards on the insured properly is of paramount importance.
Before accepting risks it is prudent and essential to have the risks of the subject matter to be inspected
for underwriting and reinsurance purposes, On the basis of the pre-inspection report the underwriter
may recommend segregation of risk by installation of fire proof door to reduce fire hazards.
Recommended fire prevention measures not only reduce fire hazards but also help the insured to get
rebate on the rate of premium.

Inspection, surveyor's advice for risk improvement largely contributes towards reducing the possibility of
hazards rather than minimizing the extent of loss.

Risk can be considered as a state of nature or a state of the world in which we live. Perceived risk might
be zero, whereas the actual risk is not zero. An effective Tramework for managing risk ensures full
identification and awareness of significant risks.

Environmental Policy of Standard Insurance Limited (SIL):

Human activities can have harmful effects on ecological system, climate and public health. Recognizing
these, SIL fully supports the principles of its commitment to promoting good environmental practice and
sustainability of its activities. It has the commitment to provide quality service in @ manner that ensures
a safe & healthy workplace for its employees protecting the environment, conserving energy and natural
resources. With these policies in place, SIL believe that it can achieve a healthy and safe environment
by taking the following measures:

1. Integrate the consideration of environmental concerns and impacts into our decision making and
activities.

2. Develop and improve operations and technologies to minimize waste and other pollution,
minimize health and safety risks, and dispose of waste safely and responsibly.

3. Minimize energy and water use within our premises and processes in order to conserve supplies
and minimize the consumption of natural resources.

4_ Try as far as possible to identify and purchase preferable products, supplies and services for all
our daily operational needs that do the least damage to the environment.

—"\—___—-—-"'/l
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5. Complied with all applicable environmental regulations.

6. Established procedures to ensure that all employees are knowledgeable in compiling with ali
applicable environmental laws and regulations. Train all our employees in our environmental
program and empower them to contribute and participate.

7. Communicate our environmental commitment to our clients, contractors, suppliers and the
community.

8. Strive to continually improve SIL environmental management system and performance &
implement corrective actions.

Report on Going Concerm:

Financial Statements are normally prepared on the assumption that an enterprise is a going concern
and will continue operation for the foreseeable future. Hence, it is assumed that the enterprise has
neither the intention nor the need to liquidate or curtail materially the scale of its operations: if such an
intention or need exits, the financial statement may have to be prepared on a different basis and, if so,
the basis used is to be disclosed. On the other hand Listed Companies are required by BSEC to report
on their ability to continue as going concern.

The Board of Directors of Standard Insurance Limited has made annual assessment about whether
there exist material uncertainties which may cast significant concern. The Directors' assessment of
whether the Company is a going concern, involves making appropriate ingquiries including review of
budget, forecast, assumptions and future cutcome of inherent uncertainties in existence. The Directors
are convinced by some indicators, which give reasonable assurance as to Company's ability to continue
as a going concern for the foreseeable future.

Redress of Investors Complaints:

Standard Insurance Limited is cormnmitted to maintaining highest standard of conducl and professional
behavior in dealing with its shareholders. Share Department of the Company maintains systematic
records and information relevant to the shareholders. Share Depariment officials are always ready to
help shareholders whenever in need of share related services like share transfer, transmission, dividend
warrant issue, dividend warrant validation etc. Share holders of the Company are also free to raise their
claim, if any, throughout the year. Shareholders get opportunities to speak on various issues relating to
the operation of the Company at the Annual General Meeting which is held once a year, In the meeting
the Chairrman/ Chief Executive Officer of the Company with the help of Company Secretary responds to
all queries raised by the shareholders instantanecusly. Generally, shareholders raise issues relating to
utilization of Company's resources, yearly, half yearly and quarterly accounts, business turnover and
profitability, declaration of entitterments, issuance of share certificates, share transfer and transmission,
changes of shareholders address, non receipt of Annual report, date and time of AGM, minutes of
meetings of all AGM/EGM, implementation of decision of the AGM & EGM and so on. It is the
responsibility of the Company Secretary to oversee that necessary actions are taken expeditiously so
that these issues are resolved to the satisfaction of shareholders.

Redress of Clients Complaints:

Insurance being a service industry, clients’ satisfaction is of paramount importance in maintaining
existing clientele base and tapping new business, thereby to achieve satisfactory business growth in the
long run. Being fully aware of this, Standard Insurance Limited (SIL) always attends its client's
complaints - whether related to its services or claim settlemment. SIL encourages its clients to come
forward with any complaint. Complaints can be lodged with the management in writing, over telephone,
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by e- mail or through the web site. During regular meetings with its clients of various types, the
management actively solicits the clients' views on the Company's services, short- comings, if any, and
their suggestions. Client’s views and complaints are discussed at the Management Committee meeting
held at head office and also during meetings with Branch Managers. This aspect also features
prominently at the Annual Conference of the Company.

Internal Control:

The Board is responsible for ensuring that the Company has an adequate and effective control system
in place. Although no system of internal financial control can provide absolute assurance against
material misstatement loss. The Company's internal control system have been designed to provide the
directors with reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded against unauthorized use by the
employees / or management and /or third parties, transactions are authorized and properly recorded
and material error and irregularities are either prevented or detected within a reasonable period of time.
Properly designed management structure, clearly defined responsibilities, delegation of authorities,
establishment of accountability at each level and system of periodic reporting and monitoring
performance are the key elements of the internal control framework employed in SIL.
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Status of compliance with the conditions impesed by the Bangladesh Security and Exchange Commission’s
notification no. SEC/ICMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated August 7, 2012 and SEC/CMRRCD/201 6-
158/147/Admin/48 dated 21 July 2013 issued under section 2CC of the
Bangladesh Security and Exchange Ordinance, 1969

Condition Compllance
No. Title pinatim Remarks and abservations
1 Board of Directors
54 Board Size: The number of the board members of the company shall nat be Complisd The Board of Standard Insurance Company
' less than Sifive} and more than 200wenty]. |Limited is comprised of 11 (eleven) mambears
Thare are two Independent Directors in the
1.2 iy Independant Directors: At least one fifth (1/5) of the total number of Compling Standard  Insurance  Company  Limiled &
: diractors in the company's board shall be independeant diraciars, IE_II'II:!ﬂmr ane  Independent  director o be
appointed,
124t Independent director does nol hold any share or holds less than 1% shares Complied The Independent Directars have declared thelr
= WA 1 of the total paid up capital. compliance.
Independent director or hig family members are not connected with Tha
1.2 {it) (o} [company's any sponsor or director or sharcholder who halds 1% ar more|  Complied Do
shares
ise, wilh -
1.2 (i) o} Does not have any other relationship, wr!mhar pecuniary or otherwise, wi Complled Do
tha company or its subsidianWassocialed companies.
1.2 (i) (el independent director 15 not 8 member, Director or officer of any stock Complied Do
exchange,
- Independent director s not a shareholder, director or oficer or any member|
1.2 ; ¥ ; Complied Do
(i) (=) of stock axchange or an intermediany of the capital marked, L
Independent director is nat & pariner ar an execulive ar was not a partner or ;
: ligacd G
1.2 (il (1) an exscutive during the preceding 3ithree) years of any statutony audit firm, et
i Indepandent director shall nol be an independent directos in mara than f
Do
12 GME) | gy listed campanies. Comglied
Independant director has not been conwicled by a courl of competent
1.2 :ll} {h) jurisdiction as a defaulier in paymen! of any loan o bank or 3 Non-Bank| Complied Do
Financial Instilution {NBFI1).
. |Indapendant directar has not beon convicted for & criminal efence invalving .
1.2 (1} (i) rmcaraal burpitisde. Complied Do
? The independent director shall be appointed by the board of directaras and &
i liecd
120} | ppraved by the sharshalders in the AGM. RIne
The post of indopendent direcions) can not remain wacant far mare than y
1.2 {Iv) Q0(ninely] days. Campliced
Tha board shall lay down a code of conduct of all board members and H
. Carmplied
12 |annual sompliance of the coda 1o be recorded. i
R The tanure of ofice of an Independent Director shall be for 8 penod A(three) 4
Carmpliesd
120w} ek, which may be exlended for 1(one) 1@mm only. hlzal
1.3 Cualification of Independent Direclor [1D)
! Independent direclor ‘x.n-:s!rl e a Fc_nmmad'gqabla indivicual with integrity who is _ The qualification @rd  background  of
1.3 a able to ensure {pcrmpllanl;c -..-\.11h financial, regulatory and corporate laws| Complied independent Directors mest the requirement,
and can make meaningful coniribution o business.
Independent director should be a  Business  Leader/Corparaie
Leader/BureaucratUniversily Teacher with Economics or Business Studles
or Law backgroundiProfessionals like Charlered Accountants, Cosl and Complied Existing Independent Creciors are with mora
13 ptanagement Accountants, Charternd Seeretaries. The Independent Director than 12 years of experience.
must have at least 12(twelve) years of corporate management’ prafessional
ARpETICNCES.
1.3y In special causes the above gualficalicns may be relaxed subject 1o prior Ho e such deviation occurred
¥ approval of the cammission. Applicable
Chalrman of the Board and CEO are different
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer shall be filled by different individuals and Chaiman is elected fram
i individuals. Chairman shall be alected from among the Directars. The Board Compliad amongst  the Directors. The mles  and
f of Directors shall clearly define respeclive rales and responsibilities of fhe responsibilites of the malrman_af the Board
Chairman and the Chief Executive OHicer. and the CEOQ are approved in the Board
imeeting.
156 The Directors” Report to Shareholders
The Dimctors' report comples  with  the
1.5 (1) |industry outlock and possible fulure developments in the industry Complied quidaling.
_ The Dieciors' report complies  with  the
1.5 (i) Segment-wise or producl wise parformance. Compliad guideline.
i Discussed &t "System of Internal Control’ and
1.5 (i} |Risks and concems. Complied L r Regulatory Disclosures'.
= A discusslon on Cost of Goods Sold, Gross Profit Margin and Met Profit ot
1.5 {iv) Margin. Applicable
1.5 {v) |Diseussion on continuity of any Exira Ordinary gain or loss. Applicable
Basis for related party transactions: A statement of all related partyl . .0 | pantioned at 'Other Regulatary Dizelasures’.
1-5 M) lyransactions should be disclased in fhe annual repar e = =

—’-—\_—____
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1.5 (i} Utilization of procasds from public issues, rights issues andlor thraugh any Mt
; " |athers instruments. Applicabla
An explanation if the financial resulls deleriorate afier the company goes for Kt
1.5 (vill) [Initial Public Qffering (IPO), Repeat Public Offering (RPO). Rights Offer, Applicahl Maenlioned at "Other Regulalory Discloauraes’,
Diirect Listing etc. PLIMELE
if significant vanance coours belween Quartarly Financial Parfaormance and| F
; - - 7 Mot |Discussed at Financial Performance’ and
bk f:;::u.l-,u?ﬁ:::?[&:—:i:ﬁrggrn_!m BNy el SR ot e Applicable ["Other Regulatory Disclosures”,
1.5 {x) |Remuneration o direciors incduding independent directors, Complied | Mantioned at '(I]lhe‘r Regulatory Disclosuras’.
The financial stalements prepared by the management of fhe Issuer Stated under seclion "Directors’ Declaration as
1.5 {xi} |company presem falrly its swate of affairs, the resull of 18 operations, cash| Complicd |lo the Financial Statement” in the Direclors
flows and changes in aguily. |Report.
1.5 (xii} [Proper books of account of the issuer company hava bean maintained. Complied
Appropriale  accounting  pelices  have been  consistently  applied  in
1.5 (xiii) |preparation of the financial statements and that the accounting estimates are| Complied
based on reasonable and prudent judgment
International Accounting Standards (1AS)/Bangladesh Accouniing Standards
(BaSKinlernational Financial Repaoring Standards  (IFRSNEangladesh
1.5 {xlv) [Financial Reparting Standards (BFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh, have| Complied
been followed in preparalicn of the financial statements and any departure,
thara fram has beaan adegualtely disclosed.
16 (xv) |/N System of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively| .., [Stated under section The System of Intemal
X implermeanted and manitored, R Conirol in the Directors Report.
There are na significant doubis upon the issuer company's ability to continue o ] s
1.5 {(xvi) |as 2 going concem, If the issuer company is not considered 1o be 8 going]  Cormplied Ig‘.atﬂi un:srr fl“t'nn Going concern' in thel
concem, the fact along with reascns thereof should be disclosed, reCamnenot
.. |Significant deviations from the last years aperating resulls of fhe issuer
1.5 {xvii) company shall ba highlighted and the reasons thereol should be axplained. e
1.5 {wviii] Hey operating and financial data of at leas! preceding Sifive) years shall be Compliad Thfa Plrudur.:_;' Reporl complies  with  the
summarized. |guideling.
IT the issuer Gompany has not declared dividend {cash or stock) for ihe year , Mol 2
1.5 {mlu) tie raaons thereof zhall be given, Applicanie The company declared dividend regularly.
1.5 [ax) The number af Board meelings hefd during the year and attendance by each Carmalicd Stated in Anmexure-1 of the Directors' Report
: director shall be disclosed. P2 lwhich comply with the guideline.
& Thie Patlern of sharchalding shall be reporled to disclose the aggregate, . o .
F:5:4ad) number of share [along with name wise details where stated below) held by:- EREREE | |CHetANAR SR A BRI 22
1.5 (roiial Parenh'sutrsldlary!ﬂ.aaﬂmaled Compames ard other redled parbies (name el
' wise detalls); Applicabla
Directors., Chiel Executive Qlkcer, Company Secretary, Chiel Finaneial
1.5 (xxl-b) |Officer, Head of Internal Audit and their spouses and minor children ( name| Complied |Annexura -2
wisie delails);
1.5 {xxi-g) [Execulives, : Complied
. Shargholders halding ten percanlt (10%) or more voling inlerest in the
1.5 (xxi-d) company (name wise details) Complied
In case of the appoinimentre-appoiniment of a Direclor company shall
disclose the fallowing Infarimzatian ke e shareholders:- The DOirectors’ Report complies with the
1.5 (xxii) [a) a beiel resume of the Direclor; D) Nature of hisfher experise in specific] Complied |[Guidelines as staled a1 "Board composition
functional areas; ¢} Mameas of companies in which the perscn also holds the ‘Section” in the Annual Rapor.
directorship and the membership of committees of the board.
2 Chief Financial Officer {CFQ), Head of Intermal Auwdit and Company
Secrotary (C5)
The company shall appoint a Chief Financial Officer (CFD) , a Head of :ll;eadt‘.r:;\p;?:mh;s nﬂdenﬁ?a:Fgr:accSie:ﬂd
24 Internal Audit (Internal control and Complisnce) and a Company Secretary c ind ldafinad rolas. ras l:rns'hil'lﬁ & And AUt h'r.;
’ {C=). The Board of director cleary define respeclive rolea, responsibilities amplie ! ; HENEEA "' i
nd duties of GFO, the head of Intermal Audit and the CS B bech Stmimrad. Dy Beped a0 ey
B ! requiremeant of BSEC notiflcation.
2.2 Attendanca of CFO and the Company Secretary in the Board Meeling Complied {In Practice
"3 Audit Commitioe :
3 i) E;':m a Bimh:" ave ANFALEL Committon af & sub-commiliee. of the Complied |Adready in place. The TOR Is available.
The Audit Committee shall aaaist the Board af Directars in enswring that ihe
3 (i) Ninancial stalerments reflect troe and fair view of the state of affairs of the] Complied |In Practice. The TOR is available.
campany and in ensuring a good monitoring .system within the businass.
3 4illy The Audil Cammittee shall be responsible to the Board of Directors. The o fiad In Practice. The duties are cleary writlan in
duties of the Audit Committee shall be clearly set forth in writing. AMEIEC e TOR of the Audil Commitiee,
3.1 Conatitution of The Audit Committes
: ! | The Committee s comprisad of 4 (four)
A1 (i) | The audit committes shall be composed of at 3{three) members Camiplied linaintrars
The Board of Directors shall appoint members of the Audit Committes who
A1 i) |shall be Directors of the company and Shall include at least 1jone)] Complied
independant Director,
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J-'H' members of the sudit commiiltes shoold be “rancially ferste" and ad

|

least 1{one) member shall have accounting or related financial managemant Based on academic gualifications and
experience: The term Financially literate means the ability to read and professional experence, the Board reviewad
3.4 (i) understand the financial statement ie. Balance Sheet. Income Statement . lled and considersd that all the existing members
o and cash Flow Slalement and a person will be considered 1o have PIED {of the Audit Commitiee are financially literate'
accounting and related financial management exparlise if (s)he possesses and they have 'related financisl manageament
prefessional qualification or Accounting f Finance graduate wilh at least 12 experience’ as per BSEC notification.
[twaalva) years of corporale managemen! / professional experienoces,
When the larm of service of the committee members expires ar there |5 any
circumstlance causing any committee member to be unable to hold office
untll expiration of e ferm of service, thus making the number of the
3.1 (W) committee members 1o be lower than the prescrbed number of 3{thrae) Camnlisd The Board appointed members in doe lme
y persons, the Board of Direclors shall appaint the new committee membear]s) F and no vacancy ocoumad.
ta il wp the vacancylies) immediately or net later than 1{one) manth from the
date "of wvacancy(ies) in the commiltee lo ensure continuily of the
performance of work of Audit Commitiee,
3.1iv)  |The company secretary shall act as the secrelary of the commities, Comgplied
The guorum of the Audit Caommitlee meeting shall not constitute without at
N |
3444 least 1{one) Independent director, Complied
32 Chairman of the Audit Commlittee
2300 The Board of Directors shall select 1{cne) member of the Audit Committes to o led
be Chairman of the Audil Committes, wha shall be an Indepandent Director. Sl
3.2 (i) Chairman of tha Audit Committes shall remain prasent in the Annueal General o e
' Meeting (AGM). et
3.3 Role of the Audil Committee Complied
3.3 (i) |Owerses the financial reporting procoss, Complied In Practice
A 35 () [Monitar choice of accounting policies and principles. Compled In Practice
3.3 (iiiy  [Monitar Internal Contral Risk Management process. Comgplied In Practice
3.2 (iv)  [Owersee hiring and performancs of external auditors. Complied In Praclice
Review along with the manageament, tha annual financal statements belors T
3300 |5 nmission to the board far approval. Gomphied In Praclice
. Review alang with the management, the quarterly and hall yeary financial ] :
234D slatemants before submission o ihe board for appraval Saimiphed In Fratiige
S {wil)  [Review the adeguacy of internal awdit function. Complied In Practice
. |Foview statement of significant related panly transactions submitted by the 5
3.3 (wiii) i Complied In Practice
- Review Management Letters/Letter of Internal Control weaknass issuad by : .
3.3 {ixt) slatutory auditors. Complied In Practice
When money is raised through Initizl Public Cffering, (IPONFReneat Public
Oftering  (RPOWRights Issue the company shall disclose to the Audi
Committee about the usesiapplications of funds by majar, categary (capital There was no IPOIRPORNLs 1ssue in 2017
3.3 {x) expendilure, sales and markeling expenses, working capitsl eic), on a Mot or in recent past, Stated in the Directors'
= gquartesly basis. as a parl of their quarery declaration of financial results.| Applicable |Report under the section ‘Other Regulatory
Further, an an annual basis, the company shall prepare a statemant of funds Dizclosure'.
utilized for the purposes olber than  these  stated in the  offer
documentiprospectus,
3.4 Reporting to the Audit Committes
3.4.1 Reporting to the Board of Director
Audit  Committee informs  the  Board
34-1 {0y [The Audit Commitiee shall report an its aclivities o the Board of Direclars, Complied |pericdically through 1z minules which  are
Maced at Board Mestings.
3.4 1 {ii)-a|Repor on conflicts of interests; Complied Thﬂm WHb repnrtaul_a esigeg of qonfiicl of
interest in year under raviaw.
-+, [Suspected ar presumed frawd or irequlanly or material defect in the intemal .
341 firb bl Systant . Complied  |There was no such case in the year,
; ted Inf i ing 5 i r
241 (iye i;i:?:ﬁ;i niringemeant of laws, including seduribes related laws, rules and Complied |There was no such casa in the year.
o [Any oth ter whi hall h it
341 (id| iy L ar mafter ich shall be disclosed to the Board of Direclors C-Gmplleﬂ There was no such case in the year,
immediately.
Reporting to the Authorities. If the Auwdit committee has repored 1o the
Board of Dirgclors aboul anything which has material impact on the financial
condition and resulls of operation and his discussed with the board aof
DHraciors and the management thal any rectification is necessary if the audit
342 |committee find thatl such rectification has been unreasonable ignored, the| Complied |There was no such case in the year.
Audit Committes shall seporl such finding te the Commission, upon reporing
of such matters o the Board of Directors for theee times or complilion of a
perod of & (six) months from the date of first reporting to the Board of
Diireciors, whichever is earier.

—.—\_____,
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Reporting to the shareholders and General investors. Report on activities
carmed out by the audit committee, including any report made te the Board of The Audit Committes repon is disclosed in the
35 Diractors under condition 3.4.1 (i} abowe during the year, shall ba signed by| Complled [Annual Repori and signed by the Chabman of|
the Chairman of the Audit Committee and disclosed i the annual report of] the AC.
the issuer company.
4 |ExtermaliStatutory Auditors
40 Nnn.—angagsn'.lant of ?n'tarnal.l'ﬂatufury auditors in appraisal or valuation Complied in Practica
gervices or faimess opinions,
a (i) |Nnn-engagnl_mnt n! ax}.emalfs!alulnry auditors in financial  Information Complied In Bractics
systems design and implemantation
4 (i) N&n_—engagemant af axternain'_stalutu}r'_.l auditors in Book-keeping or other Complied In Practica
servicas ralated 1o the accounting records or finencial stalemeants
4 (v} |Non-engagement of external/statutory auditors in Broker-dealer services., Compliad In Practice
4 (v} MNen-engagement of external/statutory auditors in Actuarial services Compliad In Practice
4 vy |Mon-engagement of externalistatutory auditors in Internal audit sarvices Complied in Praclice
i Non-engagement of exiemal/statutory auditors in any olber service that tha "
4 tvil) Audit Commitiee determines Sy nEmcce
No partner or employees of the exemal audit irms shall possess any shara T
4 i) 21 :::t?or:;p:an:ylhey audit at least during the tenure of their audit assignment| Complied E;:::;;:::;;ﬁ?f?;?;?ﬂ:‘rl e
: Statutory Auditors were nol engaged in issuing cerificale on Corporate 7 -
i) Govertances Guldalins. Complied In Practice
5 Subsidiary Company
Provisions relating to the composition of the Board of Directors of the holding Nat
50 EI?I'I'IF!EII'I:." shall ba mgdﬂ applicable io the composition of the Board of Repiicatle
Directors of the subsidiary company
At least 1 (one) independent diractor of the Board of Directors of the helding Nat
S5(n}  |company shall be a director an the Board of Directors of the subsidiary o
Applicable
COMpany.
5 (iii) The m!nulcs of the Ec'flrd meating of !hu :subq;idiary_onmpan;.- shall be placed h!cul
for review at the following Board meeting of ihe holding company. Applicable
5 (iv) The minutes of the res_pcmwe E-;:uarcl_ mieeting of tr_le_ heiding company shall N_m
stala that thay have reviewed the affairs of the subsidiary company also. Applicabla
5 (v) The Audil Cormmillea of the holding company shall also review the linancial Mol
statements, in particular, the investmants made by the subsidiary company. Applicable
& Duties of Chlef Executive Officar {CEQ) and Chief Financial Officer
|CFO)
The CEQ and CFO will certify to the Board that they have reviewed the gfﬁﬁg“;n;;?m’;aﬁfmg’:::ﬁ :;!:;23
’ fimancial stataments and belisve that These statements do nol contaln any ’ et E=
G{ha materally unirue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements Complii: [t iatid RSlE i, His el Daclargtlnn =
il wiighl b lskeding o Financial Statements’ in the Directors’
" Feport
The CED and CFO wall cerlify to the Board that they have reviewed the Efrﬂga“:mﬁ:::iq:a“ Dfm]_ﬂ:j:;dd:: ggg:l:::'
6 (1} financial stajements and believe lhali Ihe&.g siatr-_rmenis_mgﬁmcr_prcsem_ aq Complied |which Is stated in the ‘Direclors’ Declaration a5
true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in compliance wilh %o Financial Statements' in the Directors'
existing accounting standards and applicable laws.
Repart.
CEC and CFQ have cerified to- the Board
There ara, to the best of knowledae and bellefl, no transactions entered inlo during - finalization of Financial  Stalament
G} |by the company diving the year which are fraudulent illegal or violation of the| Complied [which is stated in the 'Directors’ Declaration as
campany's code of canduct. to Financial Statermenis’ in the Directors’
Repaort.
7 Reporting and Cempliance of Corporate Governance
The company shall cbiain a cerffficate from a practicing Professional
Accountant'Secrelary  (Chartered  Accountant'Cost  and  Management
7 Accountant/Chartered Secretary) regarding complisnce of conditions of] Complied
Corporate Govemance Guidelines of the Commission and shall send the
same to the sharehalders alang with the Annual Repori on a yvearly basis.
The directors to the company shall state, in accordance with the Annexure
7 (i) attached, in the directars’ report whelher the company has complied with) Complied g!alus ﬂrﬁﬂglf::q::T;Ubllmm uii=the
these conditions. 2
Right Shares were not issued by the company In case of no compliance with Nat
Tiiii} the SEC notification no, SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/1 34/Adminid4 dated 07 Apnlicabla There was no Right issue in 2017 or In past
Augusl 2012 regarding Corporate Governance., ppilG
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Annexure-4
Im K.M. ALAM & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Compliance Certificate to the Shareholders of

Standard Insurance Limited
(As required under the BSEC Guidelines)

We were engaged by Standard Insurance Limited to provide certification whether the
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance guidelines issued by
the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission in its notification number SEC /
CMRRCD/2006-158/134/ Admin /44 dated 7 August 2012 and SEC/ CMRRCD/2006-
158/147/Admin/ 48 dated 21 July 2013 (the “conditions of corporate governance guidelines”)
for the year ended 31 December 2017,

The company’s responsibilities

Those charged with governance and management of the Company is responsible for
complying with the conditions of corporate governance guidelines. Those charged with the
‘governance of the Company is also responsible for staling in the director's report whether the
Company has complied with the conditions of corporate governance guidelines.

Our responsibilities

Our responsibility is to examine the Company's status of compliance with the conditions of
corporate governance guidelines and to certify thereon in the form of an independent
assurance conclusion based on the evidence obtained. For the purpose of the engagement,
we comply with ethical requirements, including independence requirements, and plan and
perform our procedures to obtain assurance whether the Company has complied with the
conditions of corporate governance guidelines.

Our conclusion has been formed on the basis of, and is subject to, the matters outlined in this
report. We believe that the evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our conclusion.

Conclusion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations provided
to us, we certify that, subject to the remarks and observations as reported in the attached
Compliance Statement, the Company has complied with the conditions of corporate
governance as stipulated in the above mentioned guidelines issued by BSEC for the year
ended 31 December 2017. -

We also state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company, nor a certification on the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management
has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place: Dhaka KHBE0umn it

T =05
Date: 24 g K. M. Alam & Ca.
Chartered Accountants

—‘—\__
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REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE-2017

The Committee comprises of four directors one of whom are independent directors. The members of
the Committee are as follows:

1) Engr. Shafiqul Haque Talukder (Independent Director), Chairman.

2) H.T.M Quader Newaz, Member.

3) Engr. Md. Kaisar Ahmed, Member.

4) Hasnat Mosharraf, Member,

Mr. Kowser Munshi, Company Secretary is the Secretary to the Committee.

Md. Abdul Matin Sarker, Chief Executive Officer of the Company attended the meeling as an invitee.
Other invitees to the meetings were the Chief Financial Officer and the Head of Internal Audit. Relevant
heads of departments attended the meeting as required.

A total of 3 (Three) meeting were held during 2017.

The following matters were discussed in the meeting and decisions taken were communicated to the
Board of Directors:

= Review of the auditor's report and audited accounts for the year 2017,
= Review of the un-audited first quarter report 2017.
m  Review of the un-audited half-yearly report 2017.
®  Review of the un-audited third quarterly report 2017.
m  Review of internal audit reports of the head and branches.
= Review of the management letter 2017 submitted by the external auditors.
®  The committee was not aware of any issues in the following areas, which needs to be reported
to the Board (i) Report on conflicts of interests; (ii) Suspected or presumed fraud of irregularity or
material defect in the control system and (i) Suspected infringement of laws, including securities
related laws, rules and regulation.
Dated, Dhaka. WJ}(L
Chairman
09th May, 2018. Audit Committee

—’—x______-—""”
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Directors’ Certificate

As per Regulations contained in the First Schedule of the Insurance Act, 2010, Insurance rules 1958 as
per Section 40-C of the said Act, we certify that:

1. The value of investment as shown in the Balance Sheet has been taken at the cost.

2. The value of all assets as shown in the Balance Sheet and as classified on Form “AA” annexed
have been duly reviewed as at 31% December 2017 and in our belief, the said assets have been
set forth in the Balance Sheet at amounts not exceeding their realizable or market value under the
several headings as enumerated in the annexed form.

3. All expenses of management, wherever incurred and whether incurred directly or indirectly or in
respect of Fire, Marine, Motor and Miscellaneous Insurance Business have been duly debited to
the related Revenue Accounts and Profit & Loss Account,

Y S M

Chairman Director Director Chief Executive Officer

((ANNUAL REPORT-2017 . j
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Company's Performance Indicators

Net Profit Before Tax
8203 {Taka in Million)
M@ 203
B 014
| 2015
110,04 F 2018
m 2017
Total Assets
{Taka in Million)
U{\Cll a )I:I.:IJ- JL;:IH ?fl‘:lb i
Met Claim Paid
(Taka in Million)
34,25 H 2013
82.21) Wz
38,20 jpe H 015 ;
M 2016
! M 2017
29,80
Gross Premium Income
(Taka in Million)
ADuoa f”'_
sl ST —
30idb j ) = ]
15000 g
LY :’: —_— — |
- l Es =
L iy F o — — ]
'UJWK. - AL |
unm/.r 1 = __
LT i ;
0 s | 1§ § f ?ﬂ;
0.0
013 Hid 015 2006 2017
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. AUDITORS' REPORT
: TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED, which comprise the
Statement of Financlal Position as at 31 December 2017 and Staterment of Comprehensive Income, Revenua Accounts,
Statement of Cash Flows, Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity for the year then ended and a summary of
significant accounting palicies and other explanatory notes.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

The Company's management is responsible for preparing the financial statements, which give true and fair view, in
accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), the Companiss Act 1994, the Securities and
Exchange Rules 1987, the Insurance Act 1938, Insurance Act 2010 and other applicable laws and regulations. This
responsibility includes: designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatemant, whather due to fraud or error,

Auditors' Responsibility:

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirerments and plan and perform the audit io oblain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatemeant.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statement, whether due (o fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control, An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion,
Opinion:

In gur opinicn, the financial statements, prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS),
give a true and fair view of the state of the company's affairs as at 31 December 2017 and of the resulls of its operations
and cash flows for the year then ended and comply with the Companies Act 1984, the Insurance Act 2010, the Securities
and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Other Matter:

The Financial Statement of the Company far the year ended 31 December 2016 were audited by another firm of chartered
accountants, who through thair report dated 08" June 2017 axpressed an Unqualified opinion on those statements.

We also report that:
a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and beliel were
necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof,
b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company;

c} The company’s Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Comprehensive Income and it's cash flows
dealt with by the report are in agreemant with the books of accounts and returns;

d) The expenditure incurred and payment made were for the purposes of the company's business,

e) As per section 83(2) of the Insurance Act, 2010, we cerlify that to the best of our knowledge and belief and
+ according to the information and explanation given to us, all expenses of management wheraver incurred and
whether incurred directly or indirectly, in respect of Insurance business of the company transacted in Bangladesh
during the period under report have been duly debited to the related Revenue Account and the Statement of
Comprehensive Income of the company; and
i As per regulation-11 of part-l of the third schedule of the Insurance Act 1938 as amended, we certify that ta the
best of our informalion and as shown by its books, the company during the period under report has not paid any
person any commission in any form outside Bangladesh in respect of any of its business re-insured abroad.

Place: Dhaka f

Date: 30" April, 2018 Syful Shamsul Alam & Co.

E Chartered Accou nt_a_ni_________..
—’—-\______
, @3
( ANNUAL REPORT-2017




STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

STAMDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

STATEMENT OF
(BALANCE SHEET)

N

Shareholder's Equity and Liabilities
Shareholder's Equity

: s e
Share Capital 3.00 / ity il ‘,M/
Reserve and Surplus 4.00 (Wl el

i 1 -||1':'t ; Wl :
ol e
T %f{,{’?{? f

II.__ o .I':. ; ] . ol frfl
R % a fﬁ:ﬁ%

N \
Total Shareholders’ Equity i 1':\.1 el M}f’
g

Retained Earnings

Reserve for Exceptional Loss
General Rezarve

Investment Flucluation Fund

i
1

Liabilities and Provisions
Balance of Fund Accounts 5.00 / _f,ﬁj:,'ﬂjié,,im?,:,}ré
:I;rellnsurance Revenue Account i / /,' /ﬁf%,ﬂ ﬁ;&rj ':r

arine Insurance Revenue Account i _Iff%féfﬂ‘,ﬁﬁf Hob, ,
Motor Insurance Revenue Account fé"%ﬁ}ﬁ;éf?:ﬁ“{{g 3635
Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Account ,-jigfﬂﬁ* _,;'.'II“ I;";a};-"':-;-f}:ﬁij:.-

T
Premium Deposit 6.00 '4"3 %ﬂhﬁ:{:ﬁ 785 3,3
Estimated Liahilities in i i SR (W
whether due or m;;mersspact TS £ ; gﬁ:}’ xﬁ;’{f" Al h
Amount due lo other persans or bodies Carrying on i ; A ‘% .{f’(’%’ ,'::% i
Insurance Business ’ mm\ T ¢M}{£ f//%
Sundry Creditlu[s {Including Outstanding Expensas, Sk | \ '-1~.¢t.~.:~1:-\ W o -‘,;;f,;.a /ﬁ i
Taxes & Provisions) il g 51:?.:‘,1 ol | f’{ i .-"'ﬁ-' .
Deferred Tax Liability 10.00  fii %l“‘%@:ﬁ%ﬂ / f’ /
AR f
Total Liabilities and Provisions i :Hﬁ%wi\q%
LY 1

[Total Shareholders' Equity & Liabilities | [ Taka | ||| 980289103

=S (SR Mt eaimm Qb

Chairman Director Director

Dated : 30th April, 2018
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FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2017

Asset and Properties

Investment

Amount due frpm other person or Bodies Carrying on 12.00 :
Insurance Business el
Interest accrued but not due 13.00 |
Advances, Deposits and Pre-payments 14.00 |
Cash and Cash Equivalents 15.00 |
Cash in Hand

At banks on STD and Current Account

Fixed Deposits

Fixed Assets (At cost less depreciation) 16.00
Stock of Printing, Stationery and Insurance Stamp 17.00 |
Advance Income Tax 18.00 |
| Total AssetandProperties | [ Taka|!|

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statemants.
Signed in terms of our report of even date,

Auditors’ report to the shareholders’ see
annexed report of date.

o Syful Shamsul Alam & Co,

Chief Executive Officer Chartered Accountants
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STAMNDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

ol o

I'I'I i
AN
i B }f
%\k / 7 ’:/
v lelwpa it b

\"ﬂh
i ,I"I. i
& -
E‘IL. : b}‘ 'IIII ! ! lﬂl‘r .:'E':'.ﬁ.fu&r A

371 .
M \ R Hr i
E:n:u, \\\}i 5, “;i i //// /
\ A \\N \ |
\

Reserve for Exceptional Losses
General Reserve

Investment Fluctuation fund
Dividend Paid

T
\ i
e

Balance Transferred to Statement of Financial Position

/

o
L //////

N\
311,555 | [[/]]/RT.858 817

Average Number of Outstanding Shares 35,782,308 35,782,309

 Eaming Per Share Tk. 10/= each (Reslated) 28.00 1.62 0.89

= SRS Ml e qnmn Qorslabls
Chairman Director Director
Daled : 30th Apnl, 2018

’_——\———“‘/'/
26)
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ESTANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

& = | 2017 2016
o i i
| \ m\ f.':.-':-:f fa JI'El %%

T

Balance Brought Forward from Last Year
Fluctuation Fund adjusted

Restated opening balance

Met Profit for the Year Brought Down from
Statement of Comprehensive Income

\\ H B2 148 ﬁf%ﬁé/j%?j/ﬁ%
s\t
\x T ra;;ﬁfﬁgﬁ%%@?ﬁﬂ

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
Signed in terms of our report of even date.

Auditors' report to the shareholders' cee

annexed report of date.
%;f\ Syful Shamsul Alam & Co.
Chief Executive Officer Chartered Accountants
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STATEMENT OF

Expenses of Management (Not applicable to any
particulars Fund or Account)

Audit Fees
Depreciation
Directors Meeting Fees

AR i
'L" I..I"'.i ':I;H;;hl
.' /// /W m;f !ﬂ,’fff
x ~ :":’“‘ Ay | fo
i i “':\ "."-.- I
"-. H TN

////J?i

Provision for Income Tax
Current Tax
Deferred Tax Expense

Net Profit/{Loss) Transferred to Profit & Loss
Appropriation Account

///////// Zﬁi’u’,,if,
_ .\ ~, // N

— IH-.\H-. '%I\\l"l".

Chairman Diractor Director
Dated : 30th April, 2018

| -
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COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Interest, Dividend and Rates

{Not applicable to any particulars fund or Account) i
Interest Income 20.00 '?‘5-"\\
Dividend Income 21.00 \
Profit on sale of share

Profit & Loss Transferred from Revenue Account

I
! i :" -';.{}‘-I.l Jé':
) : *'.:."-.' r“}lll'{ﬁw{%iri
.

\

.
. -

Matar qfﬂ qg \
Miscellaneous :ﬁﬁﬁ \%

o
LA

i

A

,I\\v:*x

A
i
\

The annexed notes form an inlegral part of these financial statements.
Signed in terms of our report of even date.

Lk i
Ty e VT

Mearing hmmﬁ\‘ 3,532,088
i ﬁh Y "{IL R T
Fire 3\% 56,5 \

e
i e o
P R B T
0
i

b=
e WAL
W m B
i

R
AR

\

i
1/
\ \ "?:.:'t‘-‘- . ,&_\\1\.“\. \
‘ ix\‘q\%\ﬁ\"}ﬁ‘k\ \

W i \'. W
e || 103,109,983

ittt i 7
E:T:E?'ﬁ:ﬁﬁ::; il
ﬁjﬁiﬁﬁﬁ,&ﬂ* ’{ﬁf{:’
m
il s

\| [
i

’ff/ﬁ.ﬂrf
i
i

i
.
.

i /"I )}::% !

-

W - f,.r" ; .a?i,"f ':"'fi/

Il

f
/)

s-:% / f
i

i f'g";:l“
/;ff_;f/ffff;;,;f

i

x’

/
fﬂ
/

F/H

/
J
f

i
i
;ﬁj
ﬁ
e ﬂ’.lfﬁ;
ﬁ?ﬂﬁﬁé{f‘{%{?.}ﬁ: A Ilr: J!:EI’:'II 1

Auditors' report to the sharsholders' see

ne i
v Syful Shamsul Alam & Co.

Chief Executive Officer

annexed report of date,

Chartered Accountants

T

o)
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CONSOLIDATED REVENUE ACCOUNT

Parm_:i_.'lla_rs

TR

Claims under Policies less Re-Insurance:

Claim Paid during the year

Total Estimated Liabilities in respect of outstanding
claim at the end of the year whether due or intimated

| \ ff ,r.f l,-'.'.fll.-
N | h**’ ”’;ﬁff/ﬁ W ’9’?
s

Qutstanding claims at the end of the previous year f ”

Commissian
Expenses of Management

Balance of account at the end of the year as shown
in the balance sheet:

Reserve for unexpired risks being 50% of Premium

income of the year 23.00

Profit/{Loss) Transferred to Profit & Loss Account

i '-., '::I‘l.
i '-,I"-
- ~;"1‘“‘:“"‘~ ﬁ\
Il::l.'l.'u I'|II l}}%‘il%ﬂﬁﬁﬁkﬁﬁ*% IIIII"\ i

AN

I:::':El: E‘L\Iﬂﬁ\ﬂ1.-.1.|"n'm".11.-.-.l.1l:;l.:':s ;

i .l'.'ll"
Ill -."

." |

I | TEI[B|

e (G5 il s Gl
Chairman Director Director
Dated : 300 April, 2018

—V

 ANNUAL REPORT-2017)




‘?STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

/,,,————""'_——\_’_

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

== Amount Amount

m H\%\\\ﬁ \E T

'l.' i

i

Balance of Account at the Beginning of the Year

Premium - Less Re-Insurance 24.00

L
R
o

L
\ ’I ﬂ H\\\\\&i&
.

7
\N\
! N
|
i

Commission on Re-Insurance Ceded

i /ﬁf';f- i
_) i ??g%f?%;{f i
l||- I i

i

et il
i
i ."j-'ﬂ ":'u"{-""-':"u,-'}.-':-"":?;:-';
f ! J‘I""-':':'I-"?l'r"l':"ll';';l'lr}':"
i

. |

i
i '.-'f"."r'-":lll i i
— . NN
| 7aka] [[NNT88:836:2601 /782,309,545
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements,
Signed in terms of our report of even date.

Auditors' report to the shareholders' see
annexed report of date.

.. _ %f,g\ Syful Shamsul Alam & Co.
: Chief Executive Officer Chartered Accountants
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‘gSTANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

FIRE INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT
IR

/
/

Claims under Policies less Re-Insurance:
Claim Paid during the year

fﬁéﬁ 100

e
Mttt

Total Estimated Liabilities in respect of outstanding
claim at the end of the year whether due or intimated

X %ﬁ/fﬁéﬁﬁﬂ ;

Outstanding claims at the end of the previous year W0

Commission
Expenses of Management 22.00

Balance of account at the end of the year as shown

in the balance sheet;
Reserve for unexpired risks being 50% of Premium

income of the year

23.00

i

.
x :7 %
|

Profit/(Loss) Transferred to Profit & Loss Account

= w ,l"‘}\“:'l._,. Il“ ,.%._;, { {F?{!'w ,‘ﬁ,{, i
a | [\INNI69 854,984 | |[]7//15/248/832

Chairman Director Diractor
Diated ; 3010 Aprll, 2018

——\________-——/’i
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[?STAMDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

/,,.-——-"———\__

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

. T
-
L i ,I.;;.fr

Balance of Account at the Beginning of the Year Songifid)
A ';f-"::?ﬂ i

N

Premium - Less Re-Insurance 24.00 A “f:},ﬂ

if
a]
i

Commission on Re-Insurance Ceded

I'l- e
iha
.

f-’f‘ﬁ///
. xff////
. f’ff’///
/ f;' ::If,;

\ ’/%/%W/// 0

.
i
FE ! m IL'r'" BEADRA! f{//1' T /4"%4‘“
Taka | \\\[\\11159,654,964 [/]/]/////15249,852
Signed in terms of our report of even date,

Auditors' report to the shareholders' see
annexed report of date.

e Py
- Syful Shamsul Alam & Co.

Chief Executive Officer Chartered Accountants
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WSTANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

MARINE INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT
Claims under Policies less Re-Insurance: \\N%\i\\%

Claim Paid during the year \\x

Total Estimated Liabilities in respect of outstanding
claim at the end of the year whether due or intimated

Qutstanding claims at the end of the previous year

\ %ﬂi‘“\v
RO

\n\ \\“H\E‘Efﬁ |

& W

_

LB

T
7 !k:?‘f‘"ﬁﬁ'
i
.
Commission 115,846,036
Expenses of Management 22.00

Balance of account at the end of the year as shown
in the balance sheet:

Reserve for unexpired risks being 50% of Premium

income of the year 23.00

{2 532.0:

M

Profit/(Loss) Transferred to Profit & Loss Account

i
AANNI
— | [Taka] [NNNWar044

NN
440351 |

v
.

1Ay
Chairman Diractor Director
Drated ; 3010 April, 2018

-
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ESTAMDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

/,,————:'___\___

Balance of Account at the Beginning of the Year

Premium - Less Re-Insurance 24.00 [

I ; )

| Il'u'l.1I I?I 6.3t ';bl:ﬁl '_;: 3R

i I' I \ 'I, i i

) H\\.ﬂ\\bﬂ IH'I A,
\asasaerY 1 AT 2T,

a‘&k\ \\a AN ¢ ;,!/

L e

i MY Bt e
|III i HI\H\H{E::HI:%:I\\\#:H | i II.'In' .I'IIHI'.ll |'|II|III|I

Commission on Re-Insurance Ceded

.

||||||||||||||

.Ii'

i
L
i

!

A "'i
I,I'::'I i .-'III,::E: -':-'f'

e .*'*Ijr.*'ﬁ

\\

. M .
/ ,7//

i r,r’-%
.
."?y/f( -:Ilf:;; .":ll"fllIl

i I I"HI ll.lrll::

.
e
.

[ mss ez

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements,
Signed in terms of our report of even date.

Auditors’ report to the shareholders' see
annexed report of date.

%}-’-\ Syful Shamsul Alam & Co.

Chief Executive Officer Chartered Accountants
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E'ETANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

MOTOR INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT

Claims under Policies less Re-Insurance:
Claim Paid during the year

Total Estimated Liabilifies in respect of oulstanding claim
at the end of the year whether due or inimated

Outstanding claims at the end of the previous year

.r al J!rm .-5': n‘.f
i

.|" ........... :',

///M
“ il
/f ff/“’? /;

i
:_ *’:f;f/;f 'fuf ,,,,, :,,f{%
% / ff#,, f/

'E".f .I"i’?.l
ry/ /;’r%
,f u? fﬁf/fff

/faﬁ;fg f&i//# .

? ;,/{ - .
2 %/ ?‘Wﬂ/ il

| L e

Commission
Expenses of Management 22,00

Balance of account at the end of the year as shown in
the balance sheet;
Reserve for unexpired risks being 50% of Premium

income of the year £.00

Profit/(Loss) Transferred to Profit & Loss Account

Chairman Director Director
Dated : 30th April, 2018

e —— o ———
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‘?STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

i a{c" "'rl‘?""rf.lr 1 .frl.lr W;ﬁﬂ-’ f
W /%’f . 7 /.ﬁf
.: .u" .N /J{'

Balance of Account at the Beginning of the Year f

Premium - Less Re-Insurance 24.00

Commission on Re-Insurance Ceded

q ’\?: N‘g\*ﬁ /é, / N
E\N\ J}'J / ’*”“ﬁpafﬁ;,;p,{,
x\ i u ;II"'*’{} /ﬁ??fiwl /m i .n"’!.njy{,aﬂi

I,I:J
. /,;*f*’"*'ﬁ:’é’*“’f:ff&

Wi 9? u:.r ..u" i
[Total o raka] R 15,391,288 M,m{;’,’i&"}fﬁ,{ j:i,rfj, Y

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements,
Signed in terms of our report of even date.

Auditars’ report to the shareholders' see

annexed report of date.
%‘fg\ Syful Shamsul Alam & Co.
Chief Executive Officer Chartered Accountants
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E‘STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

E REVENUE ACCOUNT

Amount
2016

"
h

MISCELLANE

=

st

........ T
%j},i / "I"
i
""';?:f{ﬁ;i:-"r:’-.-“f

i

Claims under Policies less Re-Insurance;
Claim Paid during the year

Total Estimated Liabilities in respect of outstanding claim
at the end of the year whether due or intimated

Qutstanding claims at the end of the previous year

T

Commission ; i . ﬂ“
Expenses of Management 22.00 ) 21,587
f Rt
i
Balance of account at the end of the year as shown in : i / ,f( ,@h-.
the balance sheet: fﬁff i ;;{’}Eﬁffﬂ
Reserve for unexpired risks being 50% of Premium ! / /{5‘ -?'{}"f*i“”f”ff
: 2300 | /i I,.rﬁ'f i sl fhedoll
income of the year | ,} ;, ,r’ / {;; i ?,; ;.e% /
il i i
. o

. I i X

Profit/{Loss) Transfemed to Profit & Loss Account ; “}fﬁ i ”%17;’ f”;}’fg <
| .
i il

Chairman Director Director

Dated : 30ih April, 2018
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‘?STANDAHD INSURANCE LIMITED

STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

W

i -’.Jf'; g/
AN %%fﬁr%fﬁ/f/‘
.

el
i

Balance of Account at the Beginning of the Year

W

f-ﬁ__ ' ;
: ﬁ:i\\ﬁﬁ‘-."l?-f-.%:- N
Premium - Less- Re-Insurance 24.00 H%%\\%\ 2 \ ’f j
L
Commission on Re-Insurance Ceded R

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
Signed in terms of our report of even date,

Auditors' report to the shareholders' see
annexed report of date.

//)?(S/S\‘ e
o Syful Shamsul Alam & Co.

Chief Executive Officer Chartered Accountants
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E‘STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Year Ended 31st December -2017

~ Amount
2017

A. Cash Flows from Operating Actlvities
Callection from Premium & Other Income Management
Expenses , Claims, Commission
Payments for Managemenl Expenses , Claims, Commission
Advance Income tax and Re - Insurance

MNet Cash Provided by/{Used in) Operating
Activities

A nrasem
fﬁ?..ﬁﬁ? :

B. Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Acquisition of Fixed Assets
Dividend income
Investment in share
MNat Cash Provided by/{Used in) Investing
Activities

i
"-"l-':llf."% ':"II'?%{'.'
TR

e

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Share Capital
Dividend paid
MNet Cash Provided by/(Used in) Financing
Activities

Increase/{Decrease) in Cash and Cash Eqguivalents
T (A+B+C)

i i

.

E. Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Opening

[F. Cash and Cash Equivalents at he Closing (D+E) [ Taka |

Motes form the integral part of these financial stalements.

TV @Sﬁsf% W Q‘*g—:hﬁ J}@L M

Chairman Director Director Chief Executive Officer

Dated : 30th April, 2018
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S®STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

= STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

l’,./-——"———\

_ STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

Motes to the Accounts as at and for the year ended 31 December 2017

1. BACKGROUND AND ACTIVITIES:

Standard Insurance Limited was incorporated as Public Limited Company on 3™ November, 1999
under the Companies Act, 1994 having registered office in Bangladesh. SIL obtained permission
to commence Insurance business from Chief Controller of Insurance, Directorate of Insurance,
and Government of the Peoples Republic of Bangladesh on 23" December, 1999. The principal
place of business of the Company is at Civil Engineers Bhaban (Level-5), 63, Mohakhali, Dhaka—
1212, Bangladesh which is also the registered office of the Company. SIL is engaged in General
Insurance business within the meaning of Insurance Act, 1938 (New Act-2010).The Company is
listed with both Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. & Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. as a publicly
traded company.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & RELEVANT INFORMATION:

2.01 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

i} The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis under historical
cost convention and in accordance with the requirements of the schedule to the Securities
and Exchange Rules 1987 (New Act-2010) and Insurance Act.1938 as amended and the
International Accounting Standards as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Bangladesh particularly with regard to disclosure of accounting policies and relevant
information in financial statements as well as accounting for property and depreciation
thereon and the valuation of investments.

ii) The Insurance Act, 1938 (New Act-2010) has prescribed formats for presenting accounts,
accordingly the Balance Sheet has been prepared in the format [ Form — A], set out in part
1 of the First Schedule, the revenue account of each class of business in the format [ form-
Al given in part-ll of the Third Schedule, Profit & Loss Account and, Profit & Loss
Appropriation Account as per format [Form—B and C] prescribed in the part—Il of the
second Schedule, other disclosure requirements are fully followed.

iii) The accounts have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting.

iv)] The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under direct method as per
requirement of Securities and Exchange rules 1887.

2.02 Last year's figures have been rearranged wherever necessary for comparison purposes.

2.03 Public Sector Insurance Business:

Insurance premium relating to the public sector business have not been incorporated into
Accounts.

2.04 Re Insurance Accounts:

While preparing the Revenue Accounts necessary adjustments in respect of re—=insurance
ceded in Bangladesh have been duly given.

2.05 Reporting Currency:

The financial statements are presented in Bangladesh currency (Taka) which has been
rounded off to the nearest Taka,

———\________.-——"’/
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STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY
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« 206 Fixed Assets:
Fixed Assets are state at cost less accurmulated depreciation.

Depreciation on fixed assets has been charged on reducing balance method at the rates
varying from 1% to 20% depending on the estimated useful lives of the assets consistent
with the past practice. The rates of depreciation are furnished below;

Category of Assets B Rate of Depreciation
Furniture & Fixtures 10%
Office equipment’s - 15%
Electric Installation i 15%
Telephone Installation - 2 15%
Vehicles 20%
Building (Flat) 2%

2.07 Investment;

Investment is stated at their acquisition cost and interest accrued at Statement of Financial
FPosition (Balance Sheet) date have been Accounted for.

2.08 Stock:
Stock of printing materials has been valued at cost or realizable value whichever is lower.
2.09 Classified Summary of Assets:

The value of all assets at 31 December 2017 has been shown in the Statement of Financial
Position and in the classified summary of assets on form “AA" annexed with the report has
been reviewed and the said assets have been set forth in the Statement of Financial
Fosition at amount not exceeding their realizable or market value in aggregate.

210 Taxation:

Income Tax assessment of the company has been completed up to assessment year 2016
—2017.

2101 Current Tax:

Provision for current Income Tax has been made @ 40% as prescribed in Finance
Ordinance 2017 on the taxable income for the year.

2.10.2 Deferred Tax:

The company accounted for deferred tax as Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) - 12.
Deferred Tax is provided using the balance sheet method for tempaorary timing differences
arising between tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying value for financial
reporting purposes. Deferred tax is computed at the prevailing tax rate as Finance
Ordinance 2016-2017.

2.11 Earnings per share (EFPS)

The Company calculates Earnings per Share (EPS) in accordance with the “International
Accounting Standard” (I1AS - 33).

212 Reserves for Exceptional Losses:

Provision for exceptional losses has been made of net premium during the yvear to cover the
liabilities for Insurance claims and other unforeseen losses.

213 Revenue Recognition:

Revenue are general from premium income receipts against the insurance policies and by

:, adjusted the deposit premium receipts against cover note.
__—--_._._._,-—'-'-

—’_\______
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STANDS FOR SERYICE & SECURITY
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214 Reserve for unexpired risks:
Before arriving at the surplus of each class of business necessary provision for unexpired
risks have been created @ 50% on all business of net premium for the year under audit.
215 Employees Benefit Plan:
The Company has introduced Employees Benefit Plan. The Board has approved Service
Rule, Provident Fund And Group Insurance of the Company etc.
2.16 Employees Details:

During the yvear under review 202 employees are employed for the full time. Information of
the employees is given below:

Mo of employees received salary more than Tk. 5000/= per month 202
MNo of employees received salary less than Tk. 3000/= per month Mil

Mo part time employees are employed in the company.

2.17 Deposit Premium Account:
Premium deposit account represents amount of premium deposited with the company
against cover notes for which policies are yet lo be issued up to the end of the year.

218 Consolidation procedure:
Accounts of all branches have been consolidated at the Central Accounts of the Head
Office at Dhaka.

219 Cash & Cash Equivalent:
Cash comprises cash in hand, demand deposit, cash equivalents on short term, highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible to know amounts of cash and those which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. Cash & cash equivalentis are not

restricted in use and accordingly cash in hand and bank balances have been considered as
cash and cash equivalents.

2.20 Reporting period:
Financial statements of the Company cover one calendar year from 01 January 2017 to 31
December 2017

2.21 General:

FPravious vear's figures have been rearranged and restated, wherever necessary, to confirm
to current year's presentation.

2,22 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
- The Board of directors is responsible for the preparation of financial statements under

section 183 of the Companies Act 1994 and as per BAS—1. "Presentation of Financial
Statements” the complete set of Financial Statements includes the following components:

i) Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet) as at 31 December, 2017.

i} Profit and Loss Appropriation Account for the year ended 31 December 2017.

iii) Statement of Comprehensive Income (Profit and loss Account) for the yvear ended 31
December 2017, = I
iv) Revenue Accounts for specific Class of Business for the year ended 31 December 2017. I
v} Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 December 2017. |
vi) Statement of Changes in Shareholders' Equity for the year ended 31 December 2017 |
vii) Accounting Policies and Explanatory notes. |

_ANNUAL REPORT-2017)




‘?STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED
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Notbe-3.00 Share Capital
Note-3.01 Authorized Capital
100,000,000 Ordinary share of Tk, 10/-

.-.l..l T
7 f'ln'f".l:'l,l' ,.'.",.
Wi

Mote-3.02 Issued, Subscribed and Pald up Capital
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital consist af
35, 782302 Ordinary share of Tk. 10/~ aach fully paid,

Note-3.03 Share Holdings
Details doscription of issued, subseribed and paid up capital is given below:

51, Face Value per n
E rk
No. Number of Shares Share Mode of Subscription Taka Remarks
41
1 &,000.000 161f- Cash 50,000,000 Al the stage of formation of the
COMmpany
Initial Public Offering (IPO) in 16
2 9,000,000 10¢- Cash 40,000,000 Cictobear 2008,
Benus Share issued vide allotment
3 1,500,000 100- Dthar than cash 15,000,000 dated 28 June 2010
Bonus Share issued vide allotment
4 1.650,000 10/- Other than cash 16,500,000 dated 21 June 2011
5 1.815,000 100- Dther than cash 18,160;000; |~ us:Slkre iasued vian alloimsnt

datad 20 June 2012

5 Bonus Share issued vide allotment
i Sataat bl bt 4750 dated 23 June 2013
Bonus Share issued vide allolmant
dated 18 June 2014

Bonus Share issued vide allolment

7 3443962 104- Hier than cash 34,438 620

o [+
a 3,168,445 10/ Chhear than cash 31,684,450 dated 16 June 2015
= Bonus Share issued vide allotment
9 2957 215 10/- Other than cash 20,572,150 daled 215t March 2017
Bonus Share Issuad vide allotment
10 ] o
3,252,937 10/ Oither than cash 32,520,370 dated 271h July 2017
Total 35,782,309 357,823,090 ||
The category - wise share holding position as on 31 December, 2017 |% as under
[ Category of Shareholders Mo. of Shares % of Holding Amount (TK.}
1. Sponsors & Direclors [Group A) 18,750,077 52.40% 187 500,770
2. General public {Group - B) 17,032,232 47.60% 170,322,320 |
Total 35,782 300 100% 357,823,080
Group - A
Class Interval No. of share Mo. of share holder % of Total holding Total paid up Capltal
D0 - 1 00D - iy = =
100401 - 100000 23,852 1 0.13% 0,07%
100001 - 200000 - = = =
200001 - 300020 = & = =
300001 - 400000 T20.931 2 3.84% 2.01%
400001 - 500000 - = = =
B00001 - 1000000 - - = c
1000001 - 1500000 7,156,446 B 38.17% 20.00%
1500001 - 2000000 3692393 2 19.69% 10.32%
2000001 - 3000000 7,156,455 3 3B AT % 20.00%
Total 18,750,077 14 100% 52.40%
Group - B
Class Interval MNo. of share HNao, of share holder % of total Holding Total paid up Capital.
00D1-5000 2,293 562 2.5A5 13.47% 6.41%
S001-5000:0 3,752,102 280 22.03% 10.49%
50001 -1 00000 1,654, 664 23 9.95% 4,74%
100001-200000 1.518.408 11 B.91% 4.24%
Z00001-300000 436,035 2 2.58%: 1.23%
30000 1-400000 357,109 1 2.10% 1.00%
400001 -500000 484 608 1 2.90% 1.38%
500001-1000000 1,488,403 2 #.74% 3. 16%
1000001-1500000 = = 0.00% .00
1500001 - 20000 4,094,340 3 20.32% 13.86%
Total 17,032,232 2,908 100% 47.60%)
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Note-4.00

Mote-4.01

Note-4.02

Mote-$.03
Mote-5.00

Hote-6.00

Mote-7.00

Mote-8.00

Mote-9.00

Note-8.01

Note-9.014

MNote-10.00 Daferred Tax Liability PE AL A e f

E‘ETANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

STANDS FOR BERVICE & SECURITY

Reserve and Surplus

Retained Earnings

Reserve for Excaptional Loss (Mote -4.01)
General Resarve (Note -4.02)

Investment Fluctuation Fund (Mote -4.03)

Reserve for Exceptional Loss
Cpening Balance
Add: Provision made for the year 2017

General Reserve
Opening Balance
Add: Provision made for the year 2017

Investrment Fluctuation Fund (Fair Value Reserve)

Balance of Fund Account

Fire Insurance Revenueg Account

Marine Insurance Revenue Account

Maotor Insurance Revenue Account
Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Account

L wmmmwmﬂﬂﬂmj?m

_ﬁ'_"."*.'

derna

2,;5,1; 2
e hed

-" f
;:

%
i

il

i

Premium Deposil

Premium Deposit but Polices have not Issued

The amaount was recaived agalnst cover notes over the years for which policies have not been izsued within Deoembar 31, 2017,

Estimated Liabilities in respect of outstanding claim whether due
Fire

Maring

Mator

Miscellaneous

or intimated

1534 500,000 | |
33;?;;3% / / %// fa’ﬂﬂ? J'J[tf;
50,000 ._w.f
—'"—“115,?_m1a i ;ffﬂ..;.;fg_,ﬁf_ntﬁa.-iﬂ

All the claims of which the managemeant is aware as per intimation up t
estimating this net liability in respect of outstanding claim.

amount due to other persons or bodies carrying on insurance business

Sadharan Bima Corporation

o the year end have been laken into consideration while

e,

L

This is make up of the balance due to Sadharan Blma Corporation (SBC) on account of re-insurance arangement with them,

Sundry Creditors

Bills Payabla

Tax al Source

Provision for Income Tax (Note-8.01)
Group Insurance Clalm

Vat

Misc Commission

Marine Hull Premium

Misc Premium

Agent Balance

E.T{f.' m’ §/

Provision for Income Tax

Opaning Balance
Add: Provision for Current Tax (Note -8.014A)

Less: Adjustment

rr.r""
#hil

Provision for Current Tax

Current Tax

O e
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I’ Mote-11.00
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1 -
i Mote-11.01
E
i Moto=11.02
F].
:'-!
i
II w
i ;
MNote-11.03
Mote-12,00
Mote-13.00
Note.14.00
Note-15.00

‘?STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

Investment (At cost)
S Years Mational Investiment Bond (Note - 11.01)
Investment In Shares  (Mote - 11.02)

This rapresents the value of Investiment Bond lying with Jamuna Bank Lid. as statutony deposit reguined under section -7 [1} af

Insurance Act-1838 (Mew Act-2010).
Investad in Listed Securities (Available for Salae)

Ayailable for sale investmeants are thosa non - derivative investiments thal are designated as

avallnble for sales

or are nat

classifiad in any other category . Thase are primarily those invesiments that are intended 1o be held o an undefined period of
time ar may be sold in response 1o the naed for liquidily are classified as availal¥e for sale, The Company follows lrode dote
accounting tor regular way purchase and salas of investmenls. As of Decembar 31, 2017 the company designated the following

sharas as available for sale. Details are as follows!

Narmp ol th Mumber of share Avarage Cost "u"e.lluu at Cost Fair Market Value (Th.} a5 6n
campany as an Price (Tk. ) as on [TK.) as on T4 3120 T
S1r20aT 311272017 I1M2/2047F

ACH 3 000 49316 1,476,482 1.379.400
ALARARAMNK 100, Dy 2412 2.412.000 2,410,000
BARNKAS|A 20,000 24.10 481.920 462,000
IBSC 15.741 51.26 BOE6,805 TA5,106
EBL 28.500 51.91 1,479,394 1466, 250
IFIC 100.000 2013 2,013,020 1.800.000
ILFSL 100, 000 22.19 2.218.840 2,210,000
ILANKABAFIMN 20,000 51.30 1,026,088 956,000
|LHBL 00, QG 859.99 8,889 000 &, 950,000
MALEKSPIN T8, D0 24.32 1,.824.075 1.477.500
IMERCAMNBANK 50,000 27 81 1,380,540 1.320.000
NCCBAME S0, 000 17.897 BEE.579 885,000
CONEBANK 400, 0 25.05 10,021.243 9,600,000
|PIDNEERING 13,380 3338 45 605 407176
FRIMEBANK 315,000 27.56 8,681,015 8,631,000
RSEMSTEEL 70,000 51.85 433,628 A2 GO0
SHAHJALALBARNK Z0,000 3323 a64 648 EESCL
SiBL 100,000 28.82 2,841,920 2. 430, 000
TRUSTBANK 30,000 4234 1,279,096 1,275 000
UCH 438,000 2342 10,212 508 10,289 6040 |
Balanoce 2,130,855 2,130,858
Tatal 61,887.362 57,940,585
Changas in Falr Valuo of the Shares Avallable for Sale: T
Fair Walue of investmant 'll'll.fII ; '"#{&"ém&
Cost pnce of the Invastment it
Fair Value adjustmont mada for the year (Nole 4.03)

The company has charged provision of diferantial amount of Tk, 3,945,777 betwesn fair value and cost price durng the yaar 1o

investment fluctuation fund against avallabla for sale investmant. Thus

and loss appropriation account with a view 10 prasanting the investmaent in shares at Tair value as per BAS - 39,

Amount dua from other person or bodies carrying on insuranco businoss

SBC Cao «Insurance Busingss
SBC Co Treaty

Fire Claim Receivable (SBC)
Co. Insurance recavabie

Interest accrued bul not due
Fixed Deposit Recaipl (FDR)
Mational Investment Bood (MIB)

The amount represant nlerest accrued Dul Not received during the year.

Advances, Deposits and Pre-paymonts
Advance OfMce Renl (Branches)

Security Deposil

Kolor Commissiaon '
Misc Commission

Fire Prommum

Kotor Pramium

Manne Commission

Aganl balance

Fire Refund Fremium

Marine refund pramium

Misc refund premiem

Advance against Softwars

Cash and Caszh Equivalonts

Cash in Hand

Al Bank on STD and Current Account
Fixnd Doposits (Note-15.01)

. the company has made adeguate provisian in tho profis
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15.01 Fixed Deposit:

STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

e ————

Amount Amount
MName of the Bank 2017 2016
Agrani Bank Lid. 5.578.000 5.676,025
Al Arafah Islaml Bank Ltd. 18,769,340 19,348,838
A B Bank Ltd, 9.760.610 16,039,610
Bank Al Falah 1.000,000 2,037,124
Bangladesh Commaercse Bank 4,540,150 3,540,150
Bangladesh Krishi bank 1,000,000 2,000,000
Bank Asia Lid, 17.550, 727 19,751,827
Bangladesh Development Bank Ltd, 3.500,000 2,634,622
Basic Bank Ltd. 6,121,000 5,221,637
BIFC MIL 2,000,000
Brac Bank Lid. MIL 4,500,000
Commercial Bank of Ceylon MIL 1,000,000
Dhaka Bank Lid. 7.570,733 3,608 098
Diuteh Eangla-Bank Ltd, 500,000 2,000,000
DBH MIL 1,000,000
Exirm Bank Lid. 18,664,502 13,826,582
Eastern Bank Lid. 1,000,000 538,250
First Security Bank Lid, 1,000,000 1,500,000
First Lease Intemational Lid. 12,000,000 13,500,000
Fareast Finance & Investment Lid. 1,000,000 1,000,000
Farmers Bank Lid. MIL 1,067,853
GEP Finance Company 17,174 658 19,174,668
1DLC 9,000,000 20,500,000
IFIC Bank Ltd 31,147 885 32,885,567
International Leasing & Financial Services Lid 17,000,000 22,000,000
Islami Bank Bangladesh Lid. 30,743,553 27, 773,356
Islamic Finance & Investment Lid. 2,000,000 2,000,000
IPDC 16,000,000 MIL
Jamuna Bank Lid. N 85,725,392 B7.337.417
Janata Bank Lid. 1,000,000 1,000,000
Lanka Bangla Finance 9,000,000 | 16.000.000
Meghna Bank Lid 8,000,000 B.0«1,200
Mercantile Bank Lid. 13,500,000 10,500,000
Mutual Trust Bank Lid. 22,075,117 23,185,892
Midland Bank Lid. 12,000,000 3.000,000
Matlonal Bank Lid. 1,000,000 500,000
NCCBL 6.611.310 7,681,435
Mational Bank of Pakistan 10,000,000 10,000,000
MARB Commercial Bank Lid. 52,043,025 18,214 625
HRB Global Bank Lid. 78,726,235 72,176,560
MREB Bank 3,000,000 MIL
Mational Housing & Finance Ltd 3,000,000 MIL
One Bank Lid. 5,000,000 5,081,000
Pramior Bank Ltd. 41,381,250 12,920,275
Prime Bank Lid 7.076.673 8,075,873
Fubali Bank Lid. 2,540,212 3.619.837
Prime Financa & Investmeant Lid. 2,000,000 2.000.000
Peoples Leasing & Financial Services Lid 5,000,000 4.000.000
Ral. Krishi Unna. Bank 2,000,000 1.000.000
Rupali Bank Lid. 2,079,300 2,078,200
Reliance Finance Lid. 2,000,000 3,000,000
Shahjalal Bank Lid. 12,700,642 0,700,642
Socizl lalami Bank Lid. 19.000.000 16,121,500
Sonali Bank Lid. 1,000,000 1,685,171
Southeast Bank Lid 14.184 475 14,694 475
State Bank of India MIL 1,500,000
Standard Bank Lid. 774,250 10,852,500
SBAC 1.000.000 2,000,000
._r_ﬂ.ISt Bank Lid. 4,535,625 6,073,375
UCBL 16,342 B73 16,842,873
Litlara Bank Lid. B 567 858 12,705,857
Linited Financa Lid B,000,000 5,600,000
Urmon Capital Lid 1,000,000 MIL
Total 702,495 785 623,119,615

w
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""ETANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECLURITY

Fixed Assets

Cost

Opanming Balance

Add: Addition During the Year

Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Written Down Value
A schedule of fixed assels has been given in (Annexure-A)

Stock of Printing, Stationery and Insurance Stamp
Stationary

Agent License Stamp

Insurance Stamp

Advance Income Tax

Opening Balance

Add: Deduction against Interest Income & Dividend Income
Add: Advance Payment -2017

Total Balance

Less: Adjustment of AIT paid on previous year

Expenses of Management
Adverisament and Publicity
Subscription and Danation
Registration and Renewal Fees
Listing Fees

AGM Expanses

Loss on Sale of Share
Caontnbution to Provident Fund

Interest Incomae

Dividend Income

Expenses of Management
Fira

Marine Cargo

Mator

Miscellanaaus

Reserve for Unexpired Risk

Reserve for unexpired risk has been made on net premium meome including Publie Sector Business at the following rates for

&\\wmmm

i
mm&._ 300 1"1&‘&1 AR

2017
- Balancn of Fund
Particulars Total Premium Ya AT T
Fire 44,941,957 50% “"E'-}hh‘a"'l'nﬁh‘a | [
Marine 98,485,087 50% A i [
Mator 14,544 449 50%, A ]
Miscellaneous 2,879,660 50%, T
Total 160,951,133 T ERA T

Premium Less Re-Insurancae

Class of Business | Direct Business PSB Re-Insurance Ceded Total
Fire 88,323,008 "l"“'l‘*'{x
Maring 105,640,241 )
Motor 16,309,203
Miscellaneous 4.358.201
Total 214,720,743
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Note-25.00

Mote-26.00

Mote-27.00

Note-28.00

Mote-25.00

'STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

Transaction with related parties

Standard Insurance Limited, in normal course of business carried out @ number of tranzactionz with other entities that fall within
the definition of related party contained in Bangladesh Accounting Standard 24: Related Party Disclosures. All transactions
involving related parties arising in nommal course of business are conducted on an arm's length basis al cemmaercial rales on the
same terms and conditions as applicable to the third parties . Details of transactions with related parties and balances with them
as at Decambear 31, 2017 wara as follows:

Premium
Outstanding
up to 31.12.2017

MName of the related

Claim Paid in 2017
party

Relationship Pramium Earned in 2017

Slandard Group Common Director 66,798,008 MIL MIL|

b} The amount of loss of various insurance policies of Standard Group of claim occurred on 2811/2013 . As per insurance act
1838 as amended up to 2010 amount of loss on the above claim will be determined as per survey report. Final adjustment will be
done in between company's own retention and re-insurer as per reinsurance treaty agresment. Estimated loss of own retention
already provided in the accounts as per existing laws.

Payments to Directors and Officers

The aggregate amount paid (except directors lees for attending board meeting in Profit and Loss Account) during the year to Chisf
Executive Officer (CEQ) and officers of the company (8 Persons) are disclesed below as required by Securifies and Exchange
Rules 1987.

Chief Executive Officers
Designation Officer (CED)
Taka Taka
Remuneration 200,000 2,448 600
House Rent 540,000 1,430,100
Bonus 304,900 1,020,250
Contribution to Provident Fund 40,000 244 BED
Entertainment 180,000 444 156
Medical Expenses 80.000 235,344
Conveyance Allowance Transport 0,000 168,840
Oiher Walfare Expenses MIL 751,020
Total 2,194,900 - 6,746,170

During the year no payment has been made lo any non-executive director for any special services rendered,

General

a) Contingent Liability

The Company has no sum for which the company was contingent ability as on 31.12.2017 except as described above.

b) Capital Expenditure Commitment
There was no un-provided commitment of capital expenditure as at 31 December 2017,

Earning Per Share [EPS)

The computation is given below ©

a ) Eaming attributable to the Ordinary Shareholders Net Profit after
Tax

b) Mumber of share Outstanding during the Year

c) Basic EPS (Previous years EPS rastated)

a ) Eaming attibutable to the Ordinary Shareholders Met Profit after
Tax :
b} Weighted average Number of share Outstanding during the Year

&} EPS (Previous years EPS restated)

Subsequent Event
&) The Board of Direclors has recommended for payment of stock dividend @ 10% on pald up capital out of the surplus available

for distribution at the end of the year 2017, as decided by the Board of Director in their meeting held on 30th April 2018, which is
subject to the approval of shareholders in the forthcoming Annual Genaral Meeting of the company.

b) There is no other significant avent that has occurred between the Balance Sheel date and the date when the financial
statement were authorized for izsue by the Board of Directors,
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FORM — AA

Classified summary of Assets as at 31 December 2017

T e T N

Particulars Hask valus s par Balance Market Value Remarks
Sheet
Investment 86,887 332 82940 585 Realizable Valug
Cash in Hand 13,857,762 13,857 762 Realizable Value
Fixed Deposits 702,405,785 702,495,785 Realizable Value I“‘
STD & Current Accounts with Banks 36,866,877 36,866,877 Realizable Value __'
Accrued Interest 38,312,036 38,312,036 Realizable Value ]
Other Assels 22,231,381 22.231,381 Realizabie Value
2‘;‘:;;’:; this i S0 kA 57,303,220 57,303,220 Realizable Value |
Printing & Stationery BA3 861 883,861 At cost
Advance, Deposit & Pre-payments - 8429124 8,420,124 All considered Good
Fixed Assels (At cost less Dapreciation) 24,021,099 24,021,099 At written down value
Total 991,288 477 987,341,730

Certificales under section 7{a) and {b) of part 1 of the First schedule to the Insurance Act, 1938(MNew Act-2010). Certifizd that the
value of all assets have been reviewed, the said asset have been set forth in the Balance Sheet at amount not exceeding their
realizable or market valug.

Motes form the integral part of these financial statement. i
Signed in terms of our separate report of even date. ;

Signed in terms of our report of even date annexed

@%w Mt e a s QJ—QQLJ}@L_, -

Chairman Director Director Chief Executive Officer

Dated : 30th April, 2018 !
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((BRANCH

Head Office

Civil Engineers Bhaban,

59 Mohakhali C/A (Level-05),
Dhaka-1212,

Fhone: 9888548, DEB0TOE, 846040,

Paltan Branch

Sakh Center (8" Floor)

56, Purana Paltan
Dhaka-1000.

Phone; 9554145, 7113996,

Morth South Road Branch
13, Bangshal Road (3" Floor)
Dhaka.

FPhone; 7112337

Elephant Road Branch

53/1, New Elephant Road (2" Floar)
Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1205.

Phone: 58611407

Mymensingh Branch

A-Alim Plaza (5" Floor)
20/A.B.Goho Road (Station Road)
Ganginerpar.

Mymensingh.

Phone; 01915-454444

Sirajgonj Branch
Mostafa Plaza (3 Floor)
5.5. Road, Sirajgon;
Phone: 01912-464951

Anderkillah Branch

Mazir Ahmed Chowdhury Road
26, Shahi Tower {2nd Floor)
Chittagong

Phone; 01730-312750

Noapara Branch
Station Bazar,

Noapara.

Nacgaon Branch
Star Plaza (2" Floor)
Bata Mor, Bazar Road
MNaogaon.

Phone; 01704-330100

Rangpur Branch

House — 06 (1* Floor), Road — 02
Senpara Road, Rangpur.

Phone: 01715-270793

OFFICES )
Motijheel Branch

Dilkusha Center (7" Floor), Suite no.701
28, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000,
Phone: 9563120, 9571087

B.B. Avenue Branch
Babylon Center (2" Floor)
26, Banga Bandhu Avenue
Chaka-1000,

Phone: 9567647

Moulvi Bazar Branch

7713, Mustakim Mansion (4™ Floor)
Moulvi Bazar, Chack Bazar
Dhaka.

Mabile: 01913387101

Kawran Bazar Branch

57/E, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue (3" Floor)
Kawran Bazar, Dhaka.

Phone: 8111659

Faridpur Branch

103, Goal Chamat (1% Floor)
Hazratala, Faridpur.

Phone: 0631-65354

Bogra Branch

340377, Tinpotty, Barogola
Bogra.

Phone: 051-61990

Agrabad Branch

Makka Madina Trade Center (10™ Floor)
78, Agrabad C/iA

Chittagong.

Phone: 031-711249, 711259

Jessore Branch

43, MK, Road (5" Floor)
Jessore

Phone: 01677-661519

Matore Branch

Erik Plaza (3™ Floor)
56 Kanaikhali

Matore,

Phone: 01718-282101

Sylhet Branch

Fair Tower, Room # 114
Shibgonj Bazar, Sylhet.
Phone; 01911-634343

Local Office Branch

Fazlur Rahman Center (5" Floor)
72. Dilkusha Cfa

Chaka-1000.

Phone: 9557566, 9553653

Kakrail Branch

70/E, Purana Paltan Lane (6" Floor)
VIP Road, Kakrail

Dhaka-1000.

Phone: 8322135,

Uttara Branch

H.M. Plaza (12" Floor)
Room Mo.-6/B, Plot Mo .-34,
Road No.-02, Sector-03,
Uttara C/A, Dhaka-1230.
Maobile Mo.: 01982-948635.

Narayangonj Branch
Midtown Complex (3" Flaor)
54, Bangabandhu Road
Marayangonj.

Phone: 7644370

Chaumuhoni Branch
Shamsu Building (2™ Floor)
Bank Road, Chaumuhoni
Moakhali.

Phone; 0321-52389

Pabna Branch

Al Agsar Super Market
(Shahanaj Plaza)(1" Floar)
A. Hamid Road, Pabna.
Phone:; 01718-075610

Khatungonj Branch

599, Ramjoy Mohajon Lane
AK. Tower (2™ Floor)
Khatungoni, Chittagong.
FPhone: 031-837677

Khulna Branch

66- Lower Jessore Road (4" Floor)
Khulna.

Mobile No.:01712-100654

Rajshahi Branch

T0/71, Mighpara

Shaheb Bazar, Rajshahi

Phone: 0721-773923, 01715-137969
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PROXY FORM
We............
resersvamenress O mvpiunonsaestuamsrssssnsatiinscusscsisinssssssissmsiasisiancosomiaisiiiiodllP . .
................................ belng a  member. of . Standard JInsurance Limited and a holder
o i {Number of Shar&s} Ordmarj,r Shares -dn hereby  appoint
Mr.ers....,.,.,...._..~_ ............................................ o
................ 35 my Proxy, tovote for me /' us and on my. behalf at the 18th Annual

General Meeting of the company to be'heldon 26th June, 2018 and adjnurnment thereof, or at
any Poll that may be taken in consequence:

Signed this.... o Day 0f2£l"rE
(Signature of Shareholder) A ——— Signature of Proxy
Register Folio No. a
Or ;
i ' Revenue Stamp
BO A/c No,

Tk. 10/~

Mo. of Shares held

Notes:

This Proxy Form must be signed across Ten Taka Revenue Stamp and it should be deposited at

the registered office of the company not later than 48 hours before the time holding the meeting
i (As per Articles of Association proxy will be a member of the company).

<@ STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED
PROXY FORM
Please complete the attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the hall.

ATTENDANCE SLIP
| do hereby record my attendance at the 18th Annual General Meeting being held on 26th June,
2018 at 10.00 A.M at Spectra Convention Center Limited, House # 19, Road # 07, Gulshan-01,
Dhaka-1212.

Name of Member/Praly © ... ..o it

Register Folio No.
Or
BO Alc No.
Signature
Shareholder/Proxy

———\_____
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REGISTERED OFFICE:

Standard Insurance Limited
Civil Engineers Bhaban
69 Mohakhali, C/A (Level-05)
Dhaka-1212.
Tel: 0D2-9888548, 02-9880706, 02-9846040
Fax: 88-02-5B812756
. STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED E-mail : info@standardinsurance.c:::-m.bd

‘ STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY Website : www.standardinsurance.com.bd

www.standardinsurance.com.bd




